THILLI

LONDON

North Planning

Committee

Date: WEDNESDAY, 19 JUNE
2019

Time: 8.00 PM, OR UPON THE

RISING OF THE MAJOR
APPLICATIONS PLANNING
COMMITTEE, WHICHEVER

IS LATEST
Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 5 -
CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH
STREET, UXBRIDGE
Meeting Members of the Public and
Details: Media are welcome to attend.

This meeting may also be
broadcast live.

This Agenda is available online at:
www.hillingdon.gov.uk or use a smart phone
camera and scan the code below:

Lloyd White

Head of Democratic Services

London Borough of Hillingdon,

Phase I, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW

Public Document Pack

0 o
)
al

To Councillors on the Committee

Councillor Edward Lavery (Chairman)
Councillor Duncan Flynn (Vice-Chairman)
Councillor Jas Dhot

Councillor Martin Goddard

Councillor Becky Haggar

Councillor Henry Higgins

Councillor Carol Melvin BSc (Hons)
Councillor John Oswell

Councillor Raju Sansarpuri

Published: Tuesday, 11 June 2019
Contact: Neil Fraser

Tel: 01895 250692
Email: nfraser@hillingdon.gov.uk

Putting our residents first


http://www.hillingdon.gov.uk/

Useful information for

residents and visitors

Watching & recording this meeting

You can watch the public part of this meeting on
the Council's YouTube channel, live or archived
after the meeting. Residents and the media are
also welcome to attend in person, and if they
wish, report on the public part of the meeting.
Any individual or organisation may record or film
proceedings as long as it does not disrupt
proceedings.

Watch a broadcast of this
meeting on the Council's YouTube
Channel: Hillingdon London

Those attending should be aware that the
Council will film and record proceedings
for both official record and resident digital

engagement in democracy.

It is recommended to give advance notice of filming to ensure any particular requirements can be
met. The Council will provide seating areas for residents/public, high speed WiFi access to all
attending and an area for the media to report. The officer shown on the front of this agenda should
be contacted for further information and will be available to assist.

When present in the room, silent mode should be enabled for all mobile devices.

Travel and parking

Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station,
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a
short walk away. Limited parking is available at
the Civic Centre. For details on availability and
how to book a parking space, please contact
Democratic Services.

Please enter from the Council’s main reception
where you will be asked to sign-in and then
directed to the Committee Room.

Accessibility

For accessibility options regarding this agenda
please contact Democratic Services. For those
hard of hearing an Induction Loop System is
available for use.

Emergency procedures

If there is a FIRE, you will hear a continuous
alarm. Please follow the signs to the nearest
FIRE EXIT and assemble on the Civic Centre
forecourt.

Mizzasing

car park

Lifts must not be used unless instructed by a Fire Marshal or Security Officer. In the event of
a SECURITY INCIDENT, follow instructions issued via the tannoy, a Fire Marshal or a Security
Officer. Those unable to evacuate using the stairs, should make their way to the signed refuge

locations.




A useful guide for those attending Planning Committees

Petitions, Speaking and Councillors

Petitions — Those who have organised a petition of 20 or more people who live in the Borough, can speak at a
Planning Committee in support of or against an application. Petitions must be submitted in writing to the
Council in advance of the meeting. Where there is a petition opposing a planning application there is also the
right for the applicant or their agent to address the meeting for up to 5 minutes. The Chairman may vary
speaking rights if there are multiple petitions

Ward Councillors — There is a right for local councillors to speak at Planning Committees about applications
in their Ward.

Committee Members — The planning committee is made up of the experienced Councillors who meet in
public every three weeks to make decisions on applications.

How the meeting works

The Planning Committees consider the more complex or controversial proposals for development and also
enforcement action.

Applications for smaller developments such as householder extensions are generally dealt with by the
Council’s planning officers under delegated powers.

An agenda is prepared for each meeting, which comprises reports on each application
Reports with petitions will normally be taken at the beginning of the meeting.
The procedure will be as follows:-

1. The Chairman will announce the report;

2. The Planning Officer will introduce it; with a presentation of plans and photographs;

3. If there is a petition(s),the petition organiser will speak, followed by the agent/applicant followed by any
Ward Councillors;

4. The Committee may ask questions of the petition organiser or of the agent/applicant;

5. The Committee discuss the item and may seek clarification from officers;

6. The Committee will vote on the recommendation in the report, or on an alternative recommendation put
forward by a Member of the Committee, which has been seconded.

How the Committee makes decisions

The Committee must make its decisions by having regard to legislation, policies laid down by National
Government, by the Greater London Authority — under ‘The London Plan’ and Hillingdon’s own planning
policies. The Committee must also make its decision based on material planning considerations and case law
and material presented to it at the meeting in the officer’s report and any representations received.

Guidance on how Members of the Committee must conduct themselves when dealing with planning matters
and when making their decisions is contained in the ‘Planning Code of Conduct’, which is part of the Council’s
Constitution.

When making their decision, the Committee cannot take into account issues which are not planning
considerations such as the effect of a development upon the value of surrounding properties, nor the loss of a
view (which in itself is not sufficient ground for refusal of permission), nor a subjective opinion relating to the
design of the property. When making a decision to refuse an application, the Committee will be asked to
provide detailed reasons for refusal based on material planning considerations.

If a decision is made to refuse an application, the applicant has the right of appeal against the decision. A
Planning Inspector appointed by the Government will then consider the appeal. There is no third party right of
appeal, although a third party can apply to the High Court for Judicial Review, which must be done within 3
months of the date of the decision.




Agenda

Chairman's Announcements
1 Apologies for Absence

2  Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting

3 To sign and receive the minutes of the previous meetings 1-6
4  Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent
5

To confirm that the items of business marked Part 1 will be considered
in public and that the items marked Part 2 will be considered in private

PART | - Members, Public and Press

Items are normally marked in the order that they will be considered, though the
Chairman may vary this. The name of the local ward area is also given in addition to the
address of the premises or land concerned.

Applications without a Petition

Address Ward Description & Page
Recommendation
6 | 70 Northwood Road, Harefield Two storey side extension and 7-20
Harefield — boundary fence to
side.(AMENDED PLANS 06-06- 101 - 111
74520/APP/2019/996 19)

Recommendations: Approval




4 Ashburton Road
Ruislip -

15579/APP/2019/365

Manor

Part two storey, part first floor
side/rear extension, single storey
front extension, first floor rear
extension, conversion of
roofspace to habitable use to
include 2 rear dormers and
conversion of roof from hip to
gable end, 4 detached garages to
rear and conversion of dwelling
from 1 x 4-bed to 1 x 1-bed and 3
x 2-bed self-contained flats with
associated parking and amenity
space.

Recommendations: Refusal

21-36

112 -118

Ducks Hill Farm
Ducks Hill Road,
Northwood —

5907/APP/2019/872

Northwood

Erection of a building for use as a
shop and storage involving
demolition of existing sheds

Recommendations: Approval

37 - 52

119 - 131

18 Long Drive, Ruislip

74580/APP/2019/470

South
Ruislip

Change of use from A1 to Mixed
Use A1/A3.

Recommendations: Approval

53 - 62

132-138

PART Il - Members Only

The reports listed below are not made public because they contain confidential or
exempt information under paragraph 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local
Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

10
11
12
13

Enforcement Report
Enforcement Report
Enforcement Report

Enforcement Report

PART I - Plans for North Planning Committee

63-72
73 - 80
81-90
91-100

101 - 138




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 3

Minutes o,

TILLINGDON

LONDON

NORTH Planning Committee

9 May 2019

Meeting held at Council Chamber - Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge

Committee Members Present:

Councillors Eddie Lavery (Chairman), Duncan Flynn (Vice-Chairman), Jas Dhot,
Martin Goddard, Becky Haggar, Henry Higgins, Carol Melvin, John Oswell and
Raju Sansarpuri

ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN (Agenda ltem 1)

RESOLVED: That Councillor Lavery be elected as Chairman of the North
Planning Committee for the 2019/20 municipal year.

ELECTION OF VICE-CHAIRMAN (Agenda Item 2)

RESOLVED: That Councillor Flynn be elected as Vice-Chairman of the North
Planning Committee for the 2019/20 municipal year.

The meeting, which commenced at 9.05 pm, closed at 9.10 pm.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the
resolutions please contact Nikki O'Halloran on 01895 250472. Circulation of these
minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public.

Page 1




This page is intentionally left blank



Minutes o,

TILLINGDON

LONDON

NORTH Planning Committee
15 May 2019

Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge

Committee Members Present:
Councillors Eddie Lavery (Chairman), Duncan Flynn (Vice-Chairman), Martin Goddard,
Becky Haggar, Henry Higgins, Raju Sansarpuri and Mohinder Birah

LBH Officers Present:

Glen Egan (Office Managing Partner - Legal Services), Matt Kolaszewski

(Planning Team Manager ), Richard Michalski (Highways Officer), James Rodger
(Head of Planning, Transportation and Regeneration) and Anisha Teji(Democratic
Services Officer)

3. | APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda ltem 1)

Apologies were received from Clir Jas Dhot with Cllir Janet Duncan substituting, and
Clir John Oswell with Clir Mohinder Birah substituting.

4. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS MEETING
(Agenda Item 2)

There were no declarations of interest.

5. TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING (Agenda
ltem 3)

RESOLVED: That the minutes from the meeting held on 4 April 2019 be approved
as a correct record

6. MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR URGENT (Agenda Item
4)

Agenda item 8 — 1 Harlyn Drive Pinner (16932/APP/2018/3978) had been withdrawn
from the agenda prior to the meeting.

7. TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS OF BUSINESS MARKED PART 1 WILL BE
CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THAT THE ITEMS MARKED PART 2 WILL BE
CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE (Agenda Item 5)

It was confirmed that all items marked Part | would be considered in public, and all
items marked Part Il would be considered in private.

8. 115 LONG LANE, ICKENHAM - 25375/APP/2019/379 (Agenda Item 6)

First floor side and two storey rear extension, conversion of garage to habitable
use to include alterations to front and side elevation

Page 3




Officers provided an overview of the application and made a recommendation for
approval.

Clarification was sought on whether there would be overlooking issues from the
window at the side of the property. Officers confirmed that there were no concerns with
the window and a condition of obscure glazing could not be justified.

The officer's recommendation was moved, seconded and, when put to a vote,
unanimously agreed.

RESOLVED - That the application be approved as per officer’s recommendation.

29 COPSE WOOD WAY, NORTHWOOD - 12537/APP/2016/2920 (Agenda Item 7)

Two storey, 6-bed, detached dwelling with habitable roof space with associated
parking and amenity space and installation of vehicular crossover to front,
involving demolition of existing detached dwelling house.

Officers provided an overview of the application and made a recommendation for
refusal. The addendum was also highlighted.

A petitioner spoke in objection of the application and submitted that the proposed
development was incongruous due to its size, bulk and scale. In summary, the
petitioner also submitted the proposed development was far too large for the size of the
plot and there were concerns about the impact on the area’s special local character.
The rear of the proposed building would extend 8 — 11 metres beyond its current
position and its height was much greater than the adjacent houses. There would also
be over dominance of nearby houses and a loss of light. The common boundary
between adjacent neighbours had been reduced. Overall, the petitioner opposed the
development due to its bulk, size and over dominance.

The officer's recommendation was moved, seconded and, when put to a vote,
unanimously agreed.

RESOLVED: That the application be refused as per officer’s recommendation

10.

1 HARLYN DRIVE, PINNER - 16932/APP/2018/3978 (Agenda Item 8)

This item was withdrawn prior to the meeting.

11.

44 WARREN ROAD, ICKENHAM - 17392/APP/2018/3696 (Agenda ltem 9)
Alterations to existing rear dormer.
Officers introduced the application and made a recommendation for approval.

The officer's recommendation was moved, seconded and, when put to a vote,
unanimously agreed.

RESOLVED: That the application be approved as per officer’s recommendation.

12.

8 VICTORIA ROAD, RUISLIP - 24854/APP/2018/4113 (Agenda Item 10)

Page 4




Single storey rear extension, part change of use from Use Class A1 (Salon) to
Use Class B1 (Office) and Use Class A2 (Estate Agent), involving alterations to
front elevation.

Officers introduced the application and made a recommendation for approval.

The officer's recommendation was moved, seconded and, when put to a vote,
unanimously agreed.

RESOLVED: That the application be approved as per officer’'s recommendation.

13.

8 VICTORIA ROAD, RUISLIP - 24854/APP/2018/4373 (Agenda Item 11)

Single storey rear extension, part change of use from Use Class A1 (Salon) to
Use Class A2 (Estate Agent), involving alterations to front elevation.

Officers introduced the application and made a recommendation for approval.

The officer's recommendation was moved, seconded and, when put to a vote,
unanimously agreed.

RESOLVED: That the application be approved as per officer’s recommendation.

14.

ENFORCEMENT ITEM (Agenda ltem 12)
RESOLVED:

1. That the enforcement action as recommended in the officer’'s report was
agreed; and

2. That the Committee resolved to release their decision and the reasons for it
outlined in the report into the public domain, solely for the purposes of it
issuing the formal breach of condition notice to the individual concerned.

This item is included in Part Il as it contains information which a) is likely to reveal the
identity of an individual, and b) contains information which reveals that the authority
proposes to give, under an enactment, a notice under or by virtue of which
requirements are imposed on a person. The authority believes that the public interest in
withholding the Information outweighs the public interest in disclosing it (exempt
information under paragraphs 2 and 6(a) of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local
Government (Access to Information) Act 1085 as amended).

The meeting, which commenced at 7.30 pm, closed at 7.31 pm.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the
resolutions please contact Anisha Teji on 01895 277655. Circulation of these minutes
is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public.

The public part of this meeting was filmed live on the Council's YouTube

Channel to increase transparency in decision-making, however these minutes
remain the official and definitive record of proceedings.

Page 5




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 6

Report of the Head of Planning, Transportation and Regeneration

Address 70 NORTHWOOD ROAD HAREFIELD

Development: Two storey side extension and boundary fence to side.(AMENDED PLANS
06-06-19)

LBH Ref Nos: 74520/APP/2019/996

Drawing Nos: 144 Rev P3
145 Rev P2
141 Rev P3
142 Rev P1
143 Rev P1
103 Rev P1
102 Rev P1
101

Date Plans Received: 22/03/2019 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 22/03/2019

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1 Site and Locality

The application relates to a detached dwelling located on the corner junction of Northwood
Road and Mossendew Close. The property has a bay window to the front and has a large
single storey side element to the rear. It is set in a good sized plot with a paved front
garden, which can accommodate parking for 2 cars and a driveway to the side leading to a
detached garage. To the rear there is a good sized garden.

The streetscene is residential in character and comprises a mix of housing styles.

The application site lies within the 'Developed Area' as identified in the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012).

1.2 Proposed Scheme

This application seeks planning permission for two storey side extension and installation of
boundary wall to all sides

The application REF: 74520/APP/2019/247 was refused on 19/3/19 due to the height,
position and design of the fence. The applicant has 'stepped down' the boundary fence
height in Mossendew Close toward its junction with Northwood Road to a height of 1m
which is welcomed as this will aid visibility for all users at the road junction. As a
consequence the proposed boundary fence arrangement does not have any envisaged
highway related detriment.

It is important to note that the site is occupied by a 3 bedroom detached property which is
to be extended to the side facilitated by the applicant purchasing an adjacent area of private
green space (un-adopted highway) outside of the existing property curtilage. The submitted

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 7



land registry title deed confirms this purchase and also indicates that the roadway within
Mossendew Close is now within the applicant's ownership. However in reality the whole
road will remain as adopted public highway (except for the adjacent private green space
which has never been formally adopted by the Council and is now owned by the applicant)
therefore residents of this Close will not be affected in any way as the Council remains the
overriding authority over the adopted public highway and the applicant has no legal right to
impose control or develop any area within Mossendew Close.

1.3 Relevant Planning History
74520/APP/2019/246 70 Northwood Road Harefield

Single storey rear extension

Decision Date: 19-03-2019 Approved Appeal:
74520/APP/2019/247 70 Northwood Road Harefield

Two storey side extension and installation of boundary wall to all sides

Decision Date: 19-03-2019 Refused Appeal:
Comment on Planning History

74520/APP/2019/246 - Single storey rear extension
Approved on 19/3/19 .

74520/APP/2019/247 - Two storey side extension and installation of boundary wall to all
sides
Refused on 19/3/19

Refusal reasons:

1. The boundary fence by reason of the position of the application site in a visually
prominent location, and the height, position and design of the fence would result in an
overbearing and visually intrusive form of development, and as a result have a detrimental
impact upon the character and appearance of the street scene and the wider area,
contrary to Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies
(November 2012), Policies BE13 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved
UDP Palicies (November 2012) and the adopted Supplementary Planning Document
HDAS: Residential Extensions.

2. The proposed boundary treatment, by reason of its position and height would obstruct
visibility for vehicles accessing/egressing the site prejudicial to conditions of general
highway and pedestrian safety and would therefore be contrary to Policies AM7 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the adopted
Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Extensions.

2. Advertisement and Site Notice
2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable

2.2  Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

3. Comments on Public Consultations
8 neighbouring properties and Highways officer were consulted by letter on 26/3/19. A site

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 8



notice was displayed in the area. By the close of the consultation period 2 comments and
one petition were received.

EXTERNAL CONSULTEE

Bickerton's Aerodromes raised their concerns and states that the site is within the
Denham Aerodrome Traffic Zone. Denham is a long established Civil Aviation Authority
Licensed Aerodrome providing facilities for business aviation and flying training for both
fixed and rotary wing aircraft and may be available for use at any time. It is inevitable that
any occupants in this location will both hear and see aircraft operations and it is important
that all concerned are aware of the juxtaposition of the sites.

A petition letter was received on 16/4/19 who raised their objections as follows:

1) ownership of Mossendew Close by applicant.
2) adjustment grass verge

3) Impact on character of the wider area

4) height of fences

INTERNAL CONSULTEE
Trees/Landscape officer:

As the application proposal plans apart from fences are identical to previous REF:
74520/APP/2019/247, as such previous tree officer's comments still applies.

This site is a corner plot occupied by a two-storey detached house occupying a wider than
average plot at the junction with Mossendew Close. According to the red line on the site
location plan, the wide grass verge to the east of the property lies within the ownership of
the number 70 - although on site it appears to be highway verge? There are no TPO's or
Conservation Area designations affecting the site.

COMMENT No trees will be affected by the proposed rear extension, however, the side
extension will result in the loss of the generous roadside verge which mirrors that on the
opposite side and provide an attractive visual amenity. While the existing verge contributes
to the character and appearance of the area there are no landscape / planning reasons to
object. If you are minded to approve this application landscaping (tree planting) along the
proposed west boundary of the site would provide mitigation for the loss of existing green
space, in accordance with policy BE38.

RECOMMENDATION No objection subject to conditions RES9 (parts 1,2 and 5).

Highways Officer:

Site Characteristics and Background

The site is located within a residential catchment in the far northern part of the borough on
the corner of Northwood Road and Mossendew Close in Harefield.

The property exhibits an extensive frontage (as do surrounding properties) with on-plot
parking for several vehicles together with a double garage provision and the area is devoid
of parking controls. An existing access and carriageway provision that serve the site
envelope on Northwood Road will remain unaltered.

The site is occupied by a 3 bedroom detached property which is to be extended to the side
facilitated by the applicant purchasing an adjacent area of private green space (un-adopted
highway) outside of the existing property curtilage. The submitted land registry title deed

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 9



confirms this purchase and also indicates that the roadway within Mossendew Close is
now within the applicant's ownership. However in reality the whole road will remain as
adopted public highway (except for the adjacent private green space which has never been
formally adopted by the Council and is now owned by the applicant) therefore residents of
this Close will not be affected in any way as the Council remains the overriding authority
over the adopted public highway and the applicant has no legal right to impose control or
develop any area within Mossendew Close.

Parking Provision

Policy AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP policy states that new
development will only be permitted where it is in accordance with the Council's adopted
parking standards.

As this proposal is to remain within a single tenure there is no requirement to provide
additional on-plot parking in accord with adopted standard. However it is noted that the
several spaces are present and will remain on the relatively generous property frontage.
On this basis the quantum of parking provision is considered ample.

There is an opportunity to encourage a cycle parking provision of at least 1 secure and
accessible space for this scale of proposal in order to conform to the adopted borough
cycle parking standard. Accommodation of this level of requirement, although physically
achievable, has not been demonstrated and should therefore be secured by planning
condition.

Boundary Fencing flanking Mossendew Close

The applicant has 'stepped down' the boundary fence height in Mossendew Close toward
its junction with Northwood Road to a height of 1m which is welcomed as this will aid
visibility for all users at the road junction. As a consequence the proposed boundary fence
arrangement does not have any envisaged highway related detriment.

Vehicular Trip Generation

Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policy requires the Council to
consider whether the traffic generated by proposed developments is acceptable in terms of
the local highway and junction capacity, traffic flows and conditions of general highway or
pedestrian safety.

There will be no discernible difference in vehicle bound activity as the property is to remain
in single tenure.

Operational Refuse Requirements
Refuse collection will continue via the roadway. There are no further observations.

Conclusion
The application has been reviewed by the Highway Authority who are satisfied that the
proposal would not exacerbate congestion or parking stress, and would not raise any

highway safety concerns, in accordance with policies AM2, AM7 and AM14 of the
Development Plan (2012) and policies 6.3,6.9, and 6.13 of the London Plan (2016).

4, UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 10



PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new

planting and landscaping in development proposals.

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

LPP 3.5 (2016) Quality and design of housing developments
LPP 7.4 (2016) Local character
NPPF- 12 NPPF-12 2018 - Achieving well-designed places

5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The main issues for consideration in determining this application relate to the effect of the
proposal on the character and appearance of the existing dwelling, the impact on the visual
amenities of the surrounding area, the impact on residential amenity of the neighbouring
dwelling and the impact of application on highway / pedestrian safety.

Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
requires all new development to maintain the quality of the built environment including
providing high quality urban design.

Furthermore Policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved
UDP Policies (November 2012) resist any development that would fail to harmonise with
the existing streetscene, or which would fail to safeguard the design of existing and
adjoining sites.

Paragraph 5.0 of the HDAS SPD states extensions at first floor level provide the opportunity
to create additional bedrooms, however they also have the potential to have a significant
impact upon the neighbouring properties. The Council will therefore consider proposals for
two storey side extensions in terms of their setting and character and quality of street

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 11



scene. Extensions of two or more storeys in height must be set back 1m from the side of
the boundary to protect the character and appearance of the street scene and gaps
between properties to prevent appearing terraced. Semi-detached dwellings should also be
set back 1m from the front wall and lowered by atleast 500mm from the main roof.

HDAS: Residential Extensions section 10 states all front walls and enclosures should
make a positive contribution to the street-scene and must ensure adequate visibility for all
vehicles entering and exiting the property. Walls and enclosures should not obstruct sight
line required for road. Materials used and the height of any wall/enclosure must be in
keeping with the character of the area. Furthermore, front gates over 1m in height will be
refused planning permission because of their overbearing impact on the street-scene.

The proposed two storey side extension would be constructed flush with the principal
elevation at both levels and would benefit from a two storey bay window feature. The
proposal would measure 4.5m in width at both levels, would extend the full depth of the
existing dwelling across the flank elevation by approximately 9.5m in length at both levels.
The proposed two storey side extension would be characterised by a gabled roof which
would be level with main roof height and therefore would complies with the height for two
storey extensions, as specified in paragraph 5.7 of the HDAS SPD. The 4.5 m side
extension width would be between half and two thirds of the main house (8.25 m) and
therefore complies with the HDAS SPD as specified in paragraph 5.10. Although the
extension would appear to two wide, the proposed design reflects the architectural style of
the original house.

Policy BE22 and HDAS SPD states residential extensions of two or more storeys in height
should be set back for the full height a minimum of 1m from the shared boundary to
preserve the visually open gaps between properties and preventing dwellings from
coalescing to form a terraced appearance. Also, paragraph 5.6 of the HDAS SPD states
for semi-detached house, the ground and first floor should be set back 1m from the main
front building line to ensure a subordinate appearance to the existing house.

The proposed two storey side extension would retain a sufficient distance from the shared
boundary with Mossendew Close and therefore, it complies with HDAS SPD and BE22.

The proposed development is considered to be in accordance with Policy BE1 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012), Policies BE13,
BE15, BE19 and BE22 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) and to the Council's Supplementary Planning Documents HDAS
Residential Extensions.

Policy BE20 states that buildings should be laid out to allow adequate daylight to penetrate
and amenities of existing houses safeguarded. It is considered that the extension is of a
size and scale which would not significantly impact on the residential amenities of the
occupiers of the adjoining properties from increased overshadowing, loss of sunlight, visual
intrusion and over-dominance.

Policy BE24 states that the proposal should protect the privacy of the occupiers and their
neighbours. The proposed development will include windows on the front, rear and side
elevations of the property. The windows on the rear elevation of the property will face the
rear garden of the application site, and will not overlook into any of the neighbouring
properties. The windows on the front elevation will have an outlook of the general street
scene and therefore will not directly overlook into any of the neighbouring properties. The

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 12



windows on the side elevation will be considered secondary windows to habitable rooms,
so would be obscured glazed, and therefore will not directly overlook into any of the
neighbouring properties. However should the application be approved a planning condition
can be added to ensure that the window is obscurely glazed

Therefore the proposal complies with the requirements of Policies BE20, BE21 and BE24
of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and HDAS:
Residential Extensions.

It is considered that all the proposed habitable rooms, and those altered by the extension,
would maintain an adequate outlook and source of natural light, therefore complying with
Policy 3.5 of the London Plan (2016).

The application has been reviewed by the Highway Authority who are satisfied that the
proposal would not exacerbate congestion or parking stress, and would not raise any
highway safety concerns, in accordance with policies AM2, AM7 and AM14 of the
Development Plan (2012) and policies 6.3,6.9, and 6.13 of the London Plan (2016).
Highway officer commented as follows:

Parking Provision

Policy AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP policy states that new
development will only be permitted where it is in accordance with the Council's adopted
parking standards.

As this proposal is to remain within a single tenure there is no requirement to provide
additional on-plot parking in accord with adopted standard. However it is noted that the
several spaces are present and will remain on the relatively generous property frontage.
On this basis the quantum of parking provision is considered ample.

There is an opportunity to encourage a cycle parking provision of at least 1 secure and
accessible space for this scale of proposal in order to conform to the adopted borough
cycle parking standard. Accommodation of this level of requirement, although physically
achievable, has not been demonstrated and should therefore be secured by planning
condition.

Boundary Fencing flanking Mossendew Close

The applicant has 'stepped down' the boundary fence height in Mossendew Close toward
its junction with Northwood Road to a height of 1m which is welcomed as this will aid
visibility for all users at the road junction. As a consequence the proposed boundary fence
arrangement does not have any envisaged highway related detriment.

Vehicular Trip Generation

Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policy requires the Council to
consider whether the traffic generated by proposed developments is acceptable in terms of
the local highway and junction capacity, traffic flows and conditions of general highway or
pedestrian safety.

There will be no discernible difference in vehicle bound activity as the property is to remain
in single tenure.

Operational Refuse Requirements
Refuse collection will continue via the roadway. There are no further observations.

Accordingly, the application is recommended for approval.

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 13



6. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subiject to the following:

1 HO1 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 HO2 Accordance with approved

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans numbers 141 Rev P3, 142 Rev
P2, 143 Rev P1, 144 Rev P3 and 145 Rev P2 received on 22/3/19

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2016).

3 HO4 Materials

The materials to be used in the construction of the external surfaces of the development
hereby permitted shall match those used in the existing building and shall thereafter be
retained as such.

REASON

To safeguard the visual amenities of the area and to ensure that the proposed
development does not have an adverse effect upon the appearance of the existing building
in accordance with Policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012)

4 HO5 No additional windows or doors

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 2015 (as amended) (or any order revoking and re-enacting that
Order with or without modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall
be constructed in the walls or roof slopes of the development hereby approved facing
Mossendew Close

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (2012)

5 HO6 Obscure Glazing

The window(s) facing Mossendew Close and shall be glazed with permanently obscured
glass to at least scale 4 on the Pilkington scale and be non-opening below a height of 1.8
metres taken from internal finished floor level for so long as the development remains in
existence.

REASON

To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (2012)

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 14



6 RES9 Landscaping (car parking & refuse/cycle storage)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include: -

1. Details of Soft Landscaping

1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities
where appropriate

2.a Details of Hard Landscaping
2.b Means of enclosure/boundary treatments

2.c Hard Surfacing Materials

3. Schedule for Implementation

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with the
approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual

amenities of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with policies BE13,
BE38 and AM14 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) .

INFORMATIVES

1 The Council has identified the specific security need(s) of the application site to
be: (State specific security need(s)).
You are advised to submit details to overcome the specified security need(s) in
order to comply with condition X of this planning permission.

(Please Note: This Informative must accompany Condition OM14).

2 On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic
Policies appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then
London Plan Policies (2016). On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council
agreed the adoption of the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies.
Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies from the old Unitary
Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of State in
September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved’) still apply for
development control decisions.

Standard Informatives

1 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 15



life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

2 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out

below, including

Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material

considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BEl (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street
scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of
the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy
to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision
of new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

LPP 3.5 (2016) Quality and design of housing developments

LPP 7.4 (2016) Local character

NPPF- 12 NPPF-12 2018 - Achieving well-designed places

3 You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the

approved drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must
be constructed precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any
deviation from these drawings requires the written consent of the Local

Planning Authority.

4 You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches
by either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning
application will have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a
development that results in any form of encroachment.

North Planning Committee -

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 16



5 Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the
Building Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover
such works as - the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building
or structure, the extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings,
installation of services, underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape
works. Notice of intention to demolish existing buildings must be given to the
Council's Building Control Service at least 6 weeks before work starts. A
completed application form together with detailed plans must be submitted for
approval before any building work is commenced. For further information and
advice, contact - Planning, Enviroment and Community Services, Building Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

6 You have been granted planning permission to build a residential extension.
When undertaking demolition and/or building work, please be considerate to your
neighbours and do not undertake work in the early morning or late at night or at
any time on Sundays or Bank Holidays. Furthermore, please ensure that all
vehicles associated with the construction of the development hereby approved
are properly washed and cleaned to prevent the passage of mud and dirt onto the
adjoining highway. You are advised that the Council does have formal powers to
control noise and nuisance under The Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air
Acts and other relevant legislation. For further information and advice, please
contact - Environmental Protection Unit, 4W/04, Civic Centre, High Street,
Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250190).

7 The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal

agreement from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:

- carry out work to an existing party wall;

- build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

- in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining
building.

Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building

owner and are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls.

The Building Control Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any

necessary agreements with the adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by

the Council should be taken as removing the necessity for the building owner to

comply fully with the Party Wall Act. Further information and advice is to be found

in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 - explanatory booklet" published by the ODPM,
available free of charge from the Planning, Enviroment and Community Services

Reception, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

8 Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission
does not empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the
specific consent of the owner. If you require further information or advice, you
should consult a solicitor.

9 Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The
Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In
particular, you should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 17



hours of 08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours
of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays Bank and Public Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with
British Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public
health nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02,
Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek
prior approval under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate
any difficulty in carrying out construction other than within the normal working
hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would minimise disturbance to
adjoining premises.

10 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to avoid spillage of mud, soil or related building materials onto the
pavement or public highway. You are further advised that failure to take
appropriate steps to avoid spillage or adequately clear it away could result in
action being taken under the Highways Act.

11 To promote the development of sustainable building design and construction
methods, you are encouraged to investigate the use of renewable energy
resources which do not produce any extra carbon dioxide (CO2) emissions,
including solar, geothermal and fuel cell systems, and use of high quality
insulation.

12 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to ensure no damage occurs to the verge or footpaths during
construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this development shall not override
or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will require to be made
good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense. For further
information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon,
Middlesex, UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

Contact Officer: Hoda Sadri Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 18



Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2018 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:
70 Northwood Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
74520/APP/2019/996 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:

North page 19 June 2019




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 7

Report of the Head of Planning, Transportation and Regeneration

Address 4 ASHBURTON ROAD RUISLIP

Development: Part two storey, part first floor side/rear extension, single storey front
extension, first floor rear extension, conversion of roofspace to habitable use
to include 2 rear dormers and conversion of roof from hip to gable end, 4
detached garages to rear and conversion of dwelling from 1 x 4-bed to 1 x 1-
bed and 3 x 2-bed self-contained flats with associated parking and amenity
space.

LBH Ref Nos: 15579/APP/2019/365

Drawing Nos: Location Plan (1:1250)
4AshburtonRd/2019/04
4AshburtonRd/2019/02
4AshburtonRd/2019/01
4AshburtonRd/2019/03
Design and Access Statement

Date Plans Received: 29/01/2019 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 12/02/2019
1. SUMMARY

Planning permission is sought for a part two storey, part first floor side/ rear extension, a
single storey front extension, first floor rear extension, conversion of roofspace to
habitable use to include 2 rear dormers and conversion of roof from hip to gable end, and
4 x detached garages to rear to allow conversion of dwelling from 1 x 4-bed to 1 x 1-bed
and 3 x 2-bed self contained flats with associated parking and amenity space.

Planning permission was refused and subsequently allowed at appeal for a part two
storey, part single storey side/rear extension, single storey front extension, 4 x detached
garages to rear and conversion of dwelling from 1 x 4-bed to 1 x 2-bed and 3 x 1-bed
dwellings with parking and amenity space under planning ref: 15579/APP/2018/642. The
amendments to the current application include the erection of 2 rear dormers and a hip to
gable conversion to create 1 x 2 bed and 3 x 2 bed flats.

2. RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The combination of the proposed dormer extension with the proposed two storey rear
extension by reason of their siting in this open prominent position, size, scale, bulk and
design would represent an incongruous and visually intrusive form of development to the
detriment of the character and appearance of the original dwelling and to the visual
amenities of the street scene and surrounding area. Therefore the proposal would be
contrary to Policies BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies
(November 2012), Policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the adopted Supplementary Planning
Document HDAS: Residential Extensions.

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 21



2 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposal would provide an indoor living area of an unsatisfactory size and quality for
the future occupiers of flats 2 and 4 and would therefore give rise to a substandard form of
living accommodation to the detriment of the amenity of future occupiers. The proposal is
thus contrary to Policy 3.5 and Table 3.3 of the London Plan (2016), the Housing
Standards Minor Alterations to The London Plan (March 2016), the Mayor of London's
adopted Supplementary Planning Guidance - Housing (March 2016) and the Technical
Housing Standards - Nationally Described Space Standard (March 2015).

INFORMATIVES

1 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies (2016).
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

2 171 LBH worked applicant in a positive & proactive (Refusing)

In dealing with the application the Council has implemented the requirement in the National
Planning Policy Framework to work with the applicant in a positive and proactive way. We
have made available detailed advice in the form of our statutory policies from the 'Saved'
UDP 2007, Local Plan Part 1, Supplementary Planning Documents, Planning Briefs and
other informal written guidance, as well as offering a full pre-application advice service.

We have however been unable to seek solutions to problems arising from the application
as the principal of the proposal is clearly contrary to our statutory policies and negotiation
could not overcome the reasons for refusal.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located on the Western side of Ashburton Road with the principal
elevation facing North East. The application site is located within a large, prominent and
open corner plot. The site comprises a two storey end-of-terrace house with a single
storey car port with a flat roof profile attached to its Northern side plus a further parking
space between the car port and the site's Northern boundary. To the front is a mono-
pitched roof running from the bay window to the end at ground floor with the first floor set
under a hipped roof set down from the main ridge by 0.97 metres.

To the North of the property lies No. 2 Ashburton Road, a semi-detached two storey house
arranged at an angle to Ashburton Road and Cornwall Road. This property has been
substantially extended at single storey level to the rear and side. To the South of the site is
No. 6 Ashburton Road, the attached house with a single storey rear extension.

The street scene is residential in character comprising primarily groups of terraced
properties, many of which have previously been extended.

The application site lies within the Developed Area as designated in the Hillingdon Local

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 22



Plan:; Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

Planning permission is sought for a part two storey, part first floor side/ rear extension
single storey front extension, first floor rear extension, conversion of roofspace to habitable
use to include 2 rear dormers and conversion of roof from hip to gable end, and 4 x
detached garages to rear to allow conversion of dwelling from 1 x 4-bed to 1 x 1-bed and 3
x 2-bed self contained flats with associated parking and amenity space.

The extensions would consist of a two storey side extension 3.75 metre wide set in 1.72
metres from the side boundary to the front reducing to 1.47 metre to the rear. At ground
level this extends the full length and wraps around to the rear projecting a further 2.9
metres from the rear elevation. The first floor elevation is set in 2 metre from the side
boundary to the South, closest to no.6 and has a stepped elevation.

With these proposed alterations the existing dwelling is proposed to be converted to one, 1
bed 2 person flat and three 2 bed 3 person flats. 4 car parking spaces would be provided to
the rear along with an area of hard-standing, accessed via the private alleyway with the
remaining garden area proposed as a single communal area of 132 m2.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

15579/APP/2017/3615 4 Ashburton Road Ruislip

Part two storey, part single storey side/rear extension, single storey front extension and
conversion of roof space to habitable use to include a rear dormer and conversion of dwelling fr
1 x 4-bed to 3 x 2-bed and 1 x 1-bed self-contained flats with associated parking and amenity
space and installation of vehicular crossover to front.

Decision: 10-01-2018 Refused

15579/APP/2018/1668 4 Ashburton Road Ruislip

Single storey rear extension and conversion of roofspace to habitable use to include 3 front
rooflights, rear dormer and part conversion of roof from hip to gable end (Application for a
Certificate of Lawful Development for a Proposed Development)

Decision: 25-06-2018 Approved

15579/APP/2018/642 4 Ashburton Road Ruislip

Part two storey, part single storey side/rear extension, single storey front extension, 4 x detache
garages to rear and conversion of dwelling from 1 x 4-bed to 1 x 2-bed and 3 x 1-bed dwellings
with parking and amenity space. (Resubmission)

Decision: 01-08-2018 Refused Appeal: 13-12-2018 Allowed

Comment on Relevant Planning History

15579/APP/2018/642: Part two storey, part single storey side/rear extension, single storey
front extension, 4 x detached garages to rear and conversion of dwelling from 1 x 4-bed to
1 x 2-bed and 3 x 1-bed dwellings with parking and amenity space. (Resubmission) -
Refused and allowed at appeal.

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 23



i. The proposed two storey side/rear extension, by reason of its siting in this open
prominent position, its size, scale and bulk would represent an incongruous addition, which
would fail to harmonise with the architectural composition of the original end terrace
dwelling and would be detrimental to the character, appearance and to the visual amenities
of the street scene and the surrounding area. Therefore the proposal would be contrary to
Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012),
Policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (November 2012) and the adopted Supplementary
Planning Document HDAS: Residential Extensions.

ii. The application proposes inadequate provision for off-street car parking, resulting in
additional on-street parking in an area where such parking is at a premium, which would be
detrimental to the free flow of traffic and give rise to conditions prejudicial to highway and
pedestrian safety. Accordingly, the scheme is contrary to Policies AM7 and AM14 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved Unitary Development Plan Policies (November
2012) and the adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Layouts.

iii. The proposed development by reason of the extensive use of the rear garden area for
parking including extensive areas of hard-standing, and the proximity of the car parking
spaces to surrounding properties, would result in a significant increase in noise and
general disturbance to the proposed and adjoining residential properties, and as such
would provide a poor residential environment and constitute an un-neighbourly form of
development, resulting in a material loss of residential amenity. The proposal is therefore
contrary to Policy OE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).

The application was subsequently allowed at appeal in which the Inspectorate stated

The property is not, as the Council contend however, a corner plot. | saw that that status
more accurately belongs to the semi-detached pair of dwellings at 2 Ashburton Road and
138 Cornwall Road. Due to the orientation of Nos. 2 and 138 within their plots, there is a
sense of openness between Nos 2 and 4. That openness is not, however, replicated at the
other end of this short terraced block where a substantial detached building turns the
corner from Ashburton Road into Hatherleigh Road.

10. | accept that the proposal would, in replicating features present on No. 4, slightly
unbalance the terrace as a whole, the balance and rhythm of the terrace being a feature of
the row. However, the roofline of the terrace has already been altered at the far end of the
row and so ultimately any original sense of symmetry across the four properties has
already been eroded. In terms of the proposal's design, appearance, size, scale, bulk and
its relationship with No. 4, | am satisfied that it would harmonise with the architectural
composition of the original end terrace property.

11. At the side, the proposed extension would be inset from the boundary with No. 2 so as
to retain access to the rear. There would be a closing off of the aspect between Nos. 2 and
4, but | do not find this to be particularly harmful to the overall character of the immediate
area, or obtrusive in the context of the wider surrounding streets.’

It is therefore considered the current proposal which comprises of a lesser width to mirror
that of the existing dwelling, by reason of its size, scale, bulk and appearance would not
detract from the architectural composition of the original dwelling and the terrace block it
forms a part of nor the visual amenities of the street scene and surrounding area.

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 24



4, Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1

(2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

H7 Conversion of residential properties into a number of units

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

OE1l Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

HDAS-EXT  Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted December 2008

HDAS-LAY  Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LPP 3.3 (2016) Increasing housing supply

LPP 3.4 (2015) Optimising housing potential

LPP 3.5 (2016) Quality and design of housing developments

LPP 3.8 (2016) Housing Choice

LPP 5.3 (2016) Sustainable design and construction

LPP 7.4 (2016) Local character

NPPF- 2 NPPF-2 2018 - Achieving sustainable development

NPPF- 5 NPPF-5 2018 - Delivering a sufficient supply of homes

NPPF- 11 NPPF-11 2018 - Making effective use of land

NPPF- 12 NPPF-12 2018 - Achieving well-designed places

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2  Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 25



6. Consultations
External Consultees

A total of 8 adjoining and nearby neighbouring properties were consulted via letter dated 14.02.19
including a site notice displayed adjacent to the premises on 04.03.19. A total of 22 representations
were received which have been summarised as follows:

i. The local objections can be summarised as follows:

- Density of occupation and reduction of privacy to rear of my property.

- Although 4 parking spaces are provided, the occupants of 4 flats will inevitably need more than 4
parking spaces, parking for residents has become a major problem/ concern in this area.

- The shared Road providing access to the parking has been successfully gated for a number of
years , unless the Access Path is gated to a similar standard this will impact considerably upon the
security of all the residents with properties on the shared access road.

- concur with the reasons given for the original application to be rejected.

- proposed side and rear extensions would over dominate what is an end of terrace dwelling.

- will look out of proportion to the existing footprint which will be visually harmful to the existing
residential street scene. - conversion of the flats would potentially be an over-intensification of the
use, which would be harmful to our amenities.

- proposed parking and garages to the rear of the site would result in additional noise disturbance
and overuse of the existing garden. This would also be a security risk as the plans are open to the
rear of the property.

- With the proposed plans, the turnover of residents entering and exiting the property would be
extremely high, causing added security concerns and excess noise to our party wall.

- the many mature trees that once stood in the gardens of number four have already been cut down,
destroyed and left as an eyesore to look at. With Ruislip prone to flooding, this is an added drainage
concern.

- With the noise, disruption and dust created by the building work would be a continuation of what we
had been put through for many months with the ongoing building work at Number 10 Ashburton
Road.

- would be out of keeping with the existing character of the neighbourhood.

- The location is surrounded by residential properties already burdened by traffic and associated
parking.

- The proposal if allowed, would encourage further development of back gardens which is contrary to
existing planning policy and will destroy the existing feel of the area.

- would possibly be 10-15 residents in the building creating noise coming through the party wall to
the next door neighbours' house

- change the character of the neighbourhood which consists of mainly one family homes with the
occasional 2 family flats - create a precedent

- before the introduction of security gates on the service roads behind, there were several incidents
of fly tipping, break-ins and other anti-social behaviour. The extra 4 flats using the service road to
drive in and out of their garages would very likely result in the gates being left open. It would also be
very likely that the cars would not always be parked in their garages but rather parked on Ashburton
Road where parking is already impossibly difficult.

- also unlikely that any visitors would bother using the parking area behind the house and would
instead park on the street.

- security concerns given volume of traffic from future occupants

- over-development of the existing property

- the space allocated for each flat indicate the maximum possible development of the property with
little thought to those living there and the residents of the street.

- the proposals are not in keeping with character of the existing properties and will set a precedent
for future .over-development of similar properties by get rich quick developers to the detriment of the
surrounding areas.

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 26



- residents either park on their front drive or on the road to make life easier for themselves, therefore
garages to the rear will not be used.

- Following the appeal decision under ref: APP/R5510/W/18/3208979 we will hold the Council and
the independent surveyor hired by them responsible for any burglaries to our properties.

- A hazard to children who use the footpath to the rear.

- The current scheme has not considered the current size sewers the project will be adding a three
additional dwellings to the sewer system which will require additional capacity.

The comments raised through the consultation process and the potential concerns relating to the
impact of the development on adjoining occupiers have been considered in the main body of the
report.

Internal Consultees

The site is located in Ruislip within a residential catchment due west of Victoria Road. The address
is currently a four bedroom semi-detached property which has off-street parking provision on the
house frontage. The surrounding road network is unrestricted and devoid of parking controls. The
PTAL for the location is rated as 2 which is considered as low.

Parking Provision

Policy AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP policy states that new development
will only be permitted where it is in accordance with the Council's adopted parking standards.

It is proposed to provide 4 residential flats (1x1 & 3x2 bedrooms) in lieu of the existing 4 bedroom
single tenure property. To comply with the adopted parking standard the maximum on-site
requirement demands up to 1.5 spaces per unit thus totalling 6 spaces. The proposed quantum of 4
spaces, situated within individual garages to the rear of the address, therefore falls below this
maximum standard. Hence there is an apparent shortfall of 2 spaces for the new proposal. However
this level of provision is considered acceptable in the light of a comparable and recently refused
scheme (15579/APP/2018/642) which was upheld on appeal and considered acceptable on highway
grounds with a quantum of 4 similarly arranged on-plot parking spaces.

Cycling Provision

In terms of cycle parking there should be a provision of 1 secure and accessible space for each of
the flatted units (totalling 4 spaces) in order to conform to the adopted minimum borough cycle
parking standard. 2 have been indicated on plan hence this number should be increased to the
required 4 spaces. The indicative position of the proposed cycle parking places on plan will be
considered acceptable once the level of provision is increased.

Vehicular Access Arrangements

There is currently a single carriageway crossing on Ashburton Road which will become redundant
owing to the removal of the existing parking spaces on the property frontage. New spaces related to
the proposal would be provided to the rear of the property in the form of 4 new separate garages.
These garages would be accessed via a gated private rear service road which is located off
neighbouring Hatherleigh and Kingswear Road. This access arrangement is considered appropriate
and therefore acceptable. It is highlighted that once the existing access point on Ashburton Road is
extinguished it will be necessary to reinstate raised kerbing and the public footway in order to
maintain footway/roadway continuity. The extinguishment of the old access will need to be
undertaken to an appropriate Council standard under S278 of the Highways Act 1980 or suitable
alternative arrangement at the applicant's expense.

Vehicular Trip Generation

The proposal would marginally increase traffic generation from the site as compared to the existing
single dwelling unit. However peak period traffic movement into and out of the site is expected to rise
by up to 2 additional vehicle movements during the peak morning and evening hours hence this uplift
is considered insignificant in generation terms and therefore can be absorbed within the local road

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 27



network without notable detriment to traffic congestion and road safety.

Operational Refuse Requirements

Refuse collection will continue to be conducted via Ashburton Road. A specific bin storage area,
close to the highway boundary with the aforementioned road, is depicted on plan. This is acceptable
in principle as it ensures that waste collection distances are not excessive and within accepted
standards.

Construction Logistics Plan (CLP)

A full and detailed CLP will be a requirement given the constraints and sensitivities of the local
residential road network in order to avoid/minimize potential detriment to the public realm. It will need
to be secured under a suitable planning condition.

Conclusion

Henceforth, the Highway Authority are satisfied that the proposal would not measurably exacerbate
congestion or parking stress and would not raise any highway safety concerns, in accordance with
policies AM2, AM7 and AM14 of the Development Plan (2012) and policies 6.3,6.9, and 6.13 of the
London Plan (2016).

Flood Risk Management Officer:

Previous comments on application still valid. Floods - No objection subject to a condition being
applied.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The NPPF has a requirement to encourage the effective use of land by re-using land. The
proposed site is located within the developed area as identified in the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two - Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (November 2012). The
Supplementary Planning Document (SPD) HDAS: Residential Layouts, at paragraph 3.5
states that the conversion of single dwellings into more dwellings can enable more
effective use of sites to be achieved. However this type of development must seek to
enhance the local character of the area. The conversion of houses into flats is unlikely to
achieve a satisfactory environment where properties have a floorspace of less than 120 sq
m. The redevelopment of more than 10% of properties on a residential street is unlikely to
be acceptable, including the houses which have been converted into flats or other forms of
housing.

The principle of the development has been established following the grant of planning
permission under Ref: 15579/APP/2018/642 at appeal.
7.02 Density of the proposed development

Policy 3.4 of the London Plan (2016) seeks to ensure that new development 'takes into
account local context and character, the design principles in Chapter 7 and that public
transport capacity development should optimise housing output for different types of
location within the relevant density range shown in Table 3.2. Development proposals that
compromise this policy should be resisted'.

The density matrix, however, is only of limited value when looking at small scale
development such as that proposed with this application. In such cases, it is often more
appropriate to consider how the development harmonises with its surroundings and its
impact on adjoining occupiers.

7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable.

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 28



7.04 Airport safeguarding

Not applicable.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

Not applicable.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
requires all new development to maintain the quality of the built environment including
providing high quality urban design. Furthermore policies BE13 and BE19 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) resist any development
which would fail to harmonise with the existing street scene and seek to ensure any new
development complements the amenity of the area.

The proposed dwelling is effectively an extension to the side of the existing end-terrace
house. It has been designed to integrate with the existing dwelling and terrace block by
being constructed level with the principal elevation, and setting the ridge level with the main
ridge of the original dwelling. The width of the dwelling at 5.5 m would mirror the width of
the existing dwelling and combined with its use of a hipped roof to reflect the existing roof
form would satisfactorily integrate with the appearance of the original dwelling and the
visual amenities of the street scene.

A previous application for a similar design was subsequently allowed at appeal in which the
Inspectorate stated.

7. 'The property is not, as the Council contend however, a corner plot. | saw that that status
more accurately belongs to the semi-detached pair of dwellings at 2 Ashburton Road and
138 Cornwall Road. Due to the orientation of Nos. 2 and 138 within their plots, there is a
sense of openness between Nos 2 and 4. That openness is not, however, replicated at the
other end of this short terraced block where a substantial detached building turns the
corner from Ashburton Road into Hatherleigh Road.

10. | accept that the proposal would, in replicating features present on No. 4, slightly
unbalance the terrace as a whole, the balance and rhythm of the terrace being a feature of
the row. However, the roofline of the terrace has already been altered at the far end of the
row and so ultimately any original sense of symmetry across the four properties has
already been eroded. In terms of the proposal's design, appearance, size, scale, bulk and
its relationship with No. 4, | am satisfied that it would harmonise with the architectural
composition of the original end terrace property.

11. At the side, the proposed extension would be inset from the boundary with No. 2 so as
to retain access to the rear. There would be a closing off of the aspect between Nos. 2 and
4, but | do not find this to be particularly harmful to the overall character of the immediate
area, or obtrusive in the context of the wider surrounding streets.'

The current proposal however seeks to add 2 rear dormers and a hip to gable roof
conversion. It is considered given the appeal inspectors comments relating to the balance
and symmetry of the terrace row as already being eroded the hip to gable conversion is
considered acceptable. The proposal however includes the addition of 2 rear dormers,
these would be set down 400 mm below the main ridge, pushed up 1 m above the eaves
and would maintain a separation of approximately 2 m between each other and therefore
would appear as subordinate additions along the rear roof slope. The dormers although
acceptable in these regards, the proposed rear dormer to the host dwelling and its

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 29



combination with the proposed two storey rear extension would result in an awkward
relationship which would over-dominate the appearance of the original dwelling and
coupled with its visibility from the adjoining Cornwall Road, and the rear gardens of
neighbouring properties along it and Hatherleigh Road would detract from the visual
amenities of the street scene and surrounding area. The proposal would therefore be
contrary to Policy BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved
UDP Policies (November 2012) and the HDAS SPD: Residential Extensions (December
2008).

The proposal would therefore conflict with the Hillingdon SPD: Residential Extensions
Design Guidance and Policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012), and the objectives of the NPPF, London Plan
Policy 3.5 and Hillingdon Local Plan Policy BE1.

7.08 Impact on neighbours

The Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) seeks to
safeguard the amenities of neighbouring residents in three principal ways. The effect of the
siting, bulk and proximity of a new building on the general outlook and residential amenity of
these adjoining occupiers are considered under Policy BE20, whilst potential impacts on
daylight/sunlight (Policy BE21) and privacy (Policy BE24) are also assessed.

The neighbouring property and adjoining terrace to the immediate South, no.6 Ashburton
Road benefits from a single storey rear extension. In addition the proposed first floor
element has been staggered and stepped in so that there are no impingement's on any 45
degree lines. Furthermore there are no windows on either side elevation proposed. The
outlook from the 2 rear dormers would be of the applicants rear amenity area. The first floor
flank window to the en-suite could be secured by condition to remain obscured and fixed
shut to protect the amenities of the adjoining neighbours.

With regards to extensive use of the rear garden for parking the Appeal Inspector stated

17. 'l do not consider that the movements associated with four residential flats of the nature
and scale proposed would be likely to result in significant vehicle movements, or give rise
to significant levels of noise or general disturbance. Activities such as manoeuvring and
opening and closing of doors would be contained within the garages themselves, or the
courtyard that they form, whilst the rear gardens are of surrounding properties are of
generous depths. | do not therefore consider that this element of the proposal would give
rise to noise, disturbance of levels of vehicle movements that would be materially harmful
to the living conditions of occupiers of surrounding properties. | am satisfied that there
would be no conflict with LP2 policy OE1

It is considered that there would be no adverse issues raised in regard to overlooking or

privacy. Therefore, it is considered that the proposed development would not constitute an

un-neighbourly form of development in accordance with Policies BE19, BE20, BE21, BE24

and OEL1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).
7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

On 25 March 2015, the Government introduced new technical housing standards in
England, which comprise new additional 'optional' Building Regulations on water and
access, and a nationally described space standard (referred to as "the new national
technical standards"). These new standards came into effect on 1 October 2015. The
Mayor of London has adopted the new national technical standards through a minor
alteration to The London Plan.

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 30



The Housing Standards (Minor Alterations to the London Plan) March 2016 sets out the
minimum internal floor spaces required for developments in order to ensure that there is an
adequate level of amenity for existing and future occupants. A single storey 1 bed 1 person
dwelling requires 50 square metres minimum gross internal floor area and a two storey 2
bed 3 person dwelling 70 square metres.

Flat 1 - 1 bed 2 person - 53 square metres

Flat 2 - 2 bed 3 person - 63.0 square metres
Flat 3 - 2 bed 3 person - 69.0 square metres
Flat 4 - 2 bed 3 person - 66.2 square metres

Flat 1 comprises a single storey 1 bed 1 person dwelling and at 53 square metres of gross
internal floor area would ensure a reasonable level of amenity for the future occupiers of
this dwelling.

Similarly flat 3 a single storey 2 bed 3 person dwelling at 69 square metres would also
provide a satisfactory level of residential amenity for its future occupiers.

Flats 2 and 4 however consist of two storey dwellings that are split over the second and
third floor and respectively at 63 and 66 square metres each would not meet the minimum
standard for a two storey 2 bed 3 person dwelling and subsequently would be deemed
insufficient to provide a satisfactory living environment for its future occupiers.

The outlook and light levels for all habitable rooms are considered acceptable.

The proposal would provide an overall internal floor space of an unsatisfactory size for flats
2 and 4 and therefore would give rise to a substandard form of living accommodation to the
detriment of the amenity of future occupiers. The proposal is thus contrary to The Housing
Standards Minor Alterations to The London Plan (March 2016).

As such, it is considered that the proposal would not provide a satisfactory living standard
and level of amenity for its future occupiers and therefore would conflict with Policy BE20 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and Policy 3.5
of the London Plan (2016).

7.10 Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved Unitary Development Plan
Policies (November 2012) considers whether the traffic generated by the proposed
development is acceptable in terms of the local highway and junction capacity, traffic flows
and conditions of general highway or pedestrian safety.

Policy AM14 states that new development will only be permitted where it is in accordance
with the Council's adopted Car Parking Standards. These require a provision of 6 car
parking spaces and not 4 as proposed. In addition these are proposed to the rear of the site
with the only access from a private alleyway and not a public road. There are no parking
provisions proposed to the front of the site.

It is proposed to provide 4 residential flats (1x1 & 3x2 bedrooms) in lieu of the existing 4
bedroom single tenure property. To comply with the adopted parking standard the
maximum on-site requirement demands up to 1.5 spaces per unit thus totalling 6 spaces.
The proposed quantum of 4 spaces, situated within individual garages to the rear of the
address, therefore falls below this maximum standard. Hence there is an apparent shortfall
of 2 spaces for the new proposal.

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 31



7.11

7.12

7.13

7.14

7.15

7.16

7.17

7.18

However this level of provision is considered acceptable in the light of a comparable and
recently refused scheme (15579/APP/2018/642) which was upheld on appeal and
considered acceptable on highway grounds with a quantum of 4 similarly arranged on-plot
parking spaces.

The use of rear lane was considered acceptable by the Appeal Inspectorate as it is already
used by four dwellings and a net increase of 3 dwellings was considered to prejudice the
security of the properties adjoining the lane.

Urban design, access and security

Policy BE23 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012) recognises that new residential
buildings should 'provide external amenity space which is sufficient to protect the amenity
of the occupants of the proposed and surrounding buildings'. The adopted Supplementary
Planning Document (SPD) HDAS: Residential Layouts at Paragraph 4.15 recommends
that one and two bedroom flats should provide a minimum of 20 and 25 square metres of
usable amenity space.

The proposal provides a total of approximately 130 square metres of usable communal
amenity space with a private patio area for each of the ground floor flats, enclosed with 1.8
metre high close boarded timber fence. On balance, the proposal therefore complies with
policy BE23 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
and the adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Layouts.
Disabled access

Not applicable.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable.
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan states development proposals will be expected to
retain and utilise topographical and landscape features of merit and provide new planting
and landscaping wherever it is appropriate. Planning applicants for planning consent will be
required to provide an accurate tree survey showing the location, height, spread and
species of all trees where their proposals would affect any existing trees.

No trees to be affected by the proposal.
Sustainable waste management

Not applicable.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

The site is not within a flood zone.

The site lies in a Critical Drainage Area (CDA) identified in the Surface Water Management
Plan (SWMP) for Hillingdon. A CDA is the catchment area from which surface water drains
and contributes to drainage problems. The site is also identified at risk of surface water
flooding on the Environment Agency Flood Maps. It is therefore important all developments
in this area contribute to manage the risk from surface water, and reduce the run off from
their site.

An appropriate condition would therefore have been included if the application was
recommended for approval.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 32



7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

Not applicable.
Comments on Public Consultations

A total of 20 representations have been received and therefore the application has been put
forward to the Planning committee.
Planning obligations

None.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable.
Other Issues

None.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 33



The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable

10. CONCLUSION

The proposal by reason of the proposed dormer extension and its combination with the
proposed two storey rear extension in this open prominent position would represent an
incongruous addition to the detriment of the appearance of the original dwelling and the
visual amenities of the street scene. Additionally, proposed flats 2 and 4 would be of a
substandard size to provide a reasonable standard of residential amenity for its occupiers.

The proposal would therefore be contrary to Policy BE13, BE15, BE19 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and Policy 3.5 and Table 3.3
of the London Plan (2016), the Housing Standards Minor Alterations to The London Plan
(March 2016), the Mayor of London's adopted Supplementary Planning Guidance - Housing
(March 2016) and the Technical Housing Standards - Nationally Described Space Standard
(March 2015).

The application is recommended for refusal.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (September 2007)

The London Plan (2016)

The Housing Standards Minor Alterations to The London Plan (March 2016)

Mayor of London's adopted Supplementary Planning Guidance - Housing (March 2016)
Technical Housing Standards - Nationally Described Space Standard

Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement: Residential Layouts

Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement: Residential Extensions

Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement: Accessible Hillingdon

National Planning Policy Framework

Contact Officer: Naim Poptani Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 34



Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2018 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

4 Ashburton Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
15579/APP/2019/365 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
June 2019

North Page 35

™ILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank



Address

Development:

LBH Ref Nos:

Drawing Nos:

Date Plans Received:

Agenda Iltem 8

Report of the Head of Planning, Transportation and Regeneration

DUCKS HILL FARM DUCKS HILL ROAD NORTHWOOD

Erection of a building for use as a shop and storage involving demolition of
existing sheds

5907/APP/2019/872

Location Plan

Block Plan

Existing Site Plan
Proposed Site Plan

New Site Layout

North Elevatior

North Elevation Proposec
West elevation proposed
Proposed South Elevation
South Elevation

West Elevation

12/03/2019 Date(s) of Amendment(s):

Date Application Valid: 03/04/2019

The application seeks planning permission for the demolition of the existing stables and
the erection of a building to be used as a shop and storage. The proposal is for the
replacement of 2 existing buildings with one building of the same use.

The building is considered to represent an appropriate form of development within the
Green Belt, and would not detract from the rural character and appearance of the area.
Furthermore it would not result in the loss of residential amenity.

For the reasons outlined above, and given that the development complies with the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012), this application is

1. SUMMARY
recommended for approval.
2. RECOMMENDATION

APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 COM3

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

Time Limit

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 COM4

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers

Accordance with Approved Plans

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 37



Proposed Site Plan

New Site Layout

North Elevation

North Elevation Proposed
West elevation proposed
Proposed South Elevation
South Elevation

West Elevation

and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in
existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2016).

3 com7 Materials (Submission)

Prior to the commencement of the superstructure works details of all materials and
external surfaces shall have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. Thereafter the development shall be constructed in accordance with
the approved details and be retained as such.

Details should include information relating to make, product/type, colour and
photographs/images.

REASON
To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

4 COM22 Operating Hours

The premises shall not be used except between:-
[0900 and 1700], Mondays - Fridays

[0900 to 1700] Saturdays

[1000 to 1600] Sundays, Public or Bank Holidays.

REASON

To safeguard the residential amenity of the occupiers of adjoining and nearby properties in
accordance with Policy OE3 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012)

5 E2 Use Within Same Use Class Al

The premises shall be limited to selling equestrian saddlery, tack, pet food and pet
equipment only and for no other purpose (including any other purpose in Class Al of the
Schedule to the Town and Country Planning (Use Classes) Order 1987).

REASON
To safeguard the openness of the Green Belt in accordance with policy OL4 of the of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

INFORMATIVES

1 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies
On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 38



appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies (2016).
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved’) still apply for
development control decisions.

2 147 Damage to Verge - For Council Roads:

The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway repairs,
including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no damage
occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this
development shall not override or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will
require to be made good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB3
3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

For Private Roads: Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to
ensure no damage occurs to the verge of footpaths on private roads during construction.
Vehicles delivering materials to this development shall not override or cause damage to a
private road and where possible alternative routes should be taken to avoid private roads.
The applicant may be required to make good any damage caused.

3 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out construction
other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would
minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

4

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 39



The Council is aware of the presence of land with the potential to exude gas within 250
metres of the site but the risk of gas migration is considered minimal due to the age,
nature and/or location of the fill. It is recommended that the building is designed and
constructed to prevent/minimise the possible entry of any migrating landfill gas.

5

The Equality Act 2010 seeks to protect people accessing goods, facilities and services
from discrimination on the basis of a 'protected characteristic', which includes those with
a disability. As part of the Act, service providers are obliged to improve access to and
within the structure of their building, particularly in situations where reasonable adjustment
can be incorporated with relative ease. The Act states that service providers should think
ahead to take steps to address barriers that impede disabled people.

6 170 LBH worked applicant in a positive & proactive (Granting)

In dealing with the application the Council has implemented the requirement in the National
Planning Policy Framework to work with the applicant in a positive and proactive way. We
have made available detailed advice in the form of our statutory policies from the 'Saved'
UDP 2007, Local Plan Part 1, Supplementary Planning Documents, Planning Briefs and
other informal written guidance, as well as offering a full pre-application advice service, in
order to ensure that the applicant has been given every opportunity to submit an
application which is likely to be considered favourably.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

Ducks Hill Farm is a registered agricultural holding comprising of agricultural buildings,
dwellings and fields situated on land to the West side of Ducks Hill Road (A4180) in
Northwood. This is a 154 acre holding held within the applicant's ownership, the majority of
which is used for grazing and hay production. The site is an area of approximately 440sgm,
situated within the main farm complex, with a large barn to the east and the farm house to
the north. Access is gained from an existing track leading from Ducks Hill Road.

The application site lies within Green Belt as identified in the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
One - Strategic Policies (November 2012).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The proposal is for the demalition of the existing stables and the erection of a building to be
used as a shop and storage. The demolished buildings equate to 300sq metres. The
proposed building is 345sq metres, which is approximately a 15% increase in floor area.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

5907/APP/2006/2193 Windy Ridge Ducks Hill Road Northwood

ERECTION OF STABLE BUILDING TO THE SOUTH OF WINDY RIDGE AND CHANGE OF Ut
OF THE LAND FROM AGRICULTURAL LAND TO RECREATIONAL USE (INVOLVING THE
DEMOLITION AND RE-LOCATION OF EXISTING STABLE BUILDING)

Decision: 03-04-2007  Approved

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 40



5907/APP/2006/3311 Ducks Hill Farm Ducks Hill Road Northwood

REDEVELOPMENT OF SITE TO PROVIDE 12 DWELLINGHOUSES IN FIVE BLOCKS WITH
ASSOCIATED PARKING AND LANDSCAPING (INVOLVING DEMOLITION OF EXISTING
BUNGALOW AND OUTBUILDING)

Decision: 08-03-2007 Refused Appeal: 31-01-2008 Dismissed

5907/APP/2006/3396 Ducks Hill Farm Ducks Hill Road Northwood

ALTERATIONS TO LISTED STABLE BUILDING TO PROVIDE REFUSE/CYCLE STORE AND
CAR PARKING (APPLICATION FOR LISTED BUILDING CONSENT).

Decision: 31-05-2007 Refused Appeal: 31-01-2008 Allowed

5907/APP/2011/1882 Ducks Hill Farm Ducks Hill Road Northwood

Erection of 1 x five-bedroom and 2 x four-bedroom detached houses, alterations to Listed stable
block to facilitate conversion into storage and garaging (works involve demolition of existing stalt
and storage buildings and removal of unauthorised caravans and external storage)

Decision: 22-12-2011 Refused Appeal: 24-12-2012 Dismissed

5907/APP/2011/1883 Ducks Hill Farm Ducks Hill Road Northwood

Alterations to listed stable block to facilitate conversion into residential storage and garaging
(Application for Listed Building Consent)

Decision: 22-12-2011 Approved

5907/APP/2013/3200 Ducks Hill Farm Ducks Hill Road Northwood

Application for determination as to whether the prior approval of the authority will be required to
the siting, design and external appearance of a proposed agricultural building (Application made
under the Town and Country Planning General Permitted Development Order 1995 Schedule 2,
Parts 6 and 7).

Decision: 25-11-2013 Refused

5907/APP/2014/277 Ducks Hill Farm Ducks Hill Road Northwood

Erection of a general purpose agricultural building

Decision: 07-05-2014  Approved

5907/APP/2014/3290 Ducks Hill Farm Ducks Hill Road Northwood
Change of Agricultural buildings to 3 dwellings (Prior Approval)

Decision: 07-11-2014 PRN

5907/APP/2015/1681 Ducks Hill Farm Ducks Hill Road Northwood

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 41



Details pursuant to discharge condition 3 (Materials) of planning permission Ref:
5907/APP/2014/277 dated 08/05/2014 (Erection of a general purpose agricultural building)

Decision: 25-06-2015 Approved

5907/APP/2015/2131 Ducks Hill Farm Ducks Hill Road Northwood

Change of Agricultural buildings to 3 dwellings and associated building works (Application for a
Certificate of Lawful Development for a Proposed Development)

Decision: 07-08-2015 Refused

5907/APP/2015/500 Ducks Hill Farm Ducks Hill Road Northwood

Change of Agricultural buildings to 3 dwellings and associated building works (Prior Approval)

Decision: 28-04-2015 Refused

5907/APP/2016/23 Unit 5, Ducks Hill Road Ducks Hill Road Northwood

Residential use of a static mobile home (Application for a Certificate of Lawful Development for .
Existing Development)

Decision: 15-03-2016  Approved

5907/APP/2016/2370 Ducks Hill Farm Ducks Hill Road Northwood

Demolition of existing barns and storage buildings, alterations to existing stables and the erectic
of 9 dwellings

Decision: 19-04-2017 Refused

5907/APP/2016/2371 Ducks Hill Farm Ducks Hill Road Northwood

Demolition of existing barns and storage buildings, alterations to existing listed stables and the
erection of 9 dwellings (Application for Listed Building Consent).

Decision: 19-04-2017 Approved

5907/APP/2018/1439 Ducks Hill Farm Ducks Hill Road Northwood

General Purpose Agricultural Building (Prior notification agricultural)

Decision: 02-07-2018 Approved

5907/APP/2018/4177 Ducks Hill Farm Ducks Hill Road Northwood
Change of use of land to B8 (Storage) and the siting of 36 shipping containers

Decision: 07-06-2019 Refused

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 42



Comment on Relevant Planning History

There is an extensive history of proposed development of the holding, including residential.
Of relevance to this part of the site is the prior approval application in 2015 for the change
of use of agricultural buildings to form 3 dwellings. This was refused when it was
established that there was an equestrian retail use there and as such did not qualify as
agricultural buildings.

4, Planning Policies and Standards

The Revised Proposed Submission Local Plan Part 2 (LPP2) documents (Development
Management Policies, Site Allocations and Designations and Policies Map Atlas of
Changes) were submitted to the Secretary of State for examination in May 2018.

The public examination hearing sessions took place over one week in August 2018.
Following the public hearing sessions, the examining Inspector advised the Council in a
Post Hearing Advice Note sent in November 2018 that he considers the LPP2 to be a plan
that could be found sound subject to a number of main modifications.

The main modifications proposed by the Inspector were agreed by the Leader of the
Council and the Cabinet Member for Planning, Transport and Recycling in March 2019 and
are published for public consultation from 27 March to 8 May 2019.

Regarding the weight which should be attributed to the emerging LPP2, paragraph 48 of
the National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) 2019 states that 'Local Planning
Authorities may give weight to relevant policies in emerging plans according to:

(a) the stage of preparation of the emerging plan (the more advanced its preparation, the
greater the weight that may be given);

(b) the extent to which there are unresolved objections to relevant policies (the less
significant the unresolved objections, the greater the weight that may be given); and

(c) the degree of consistency of the relevant policies in the emerging plan to this
Framework (the closer the policies in the emerging plan to the policies in the Framework,
the greater the weight that may be given).

With regard to (a) above, the preparation of the LPP2 is now at a very advanced stage. The
public hearing element of the examination process has been concluded and the examining
Inspector has indicated that there are no fundamental issues with the LPP2 that would
make it incapable of being found sound subject to the main modifications referred to above.

With regard to (b) above, those policies which are not subject to any proposed main
modifications are considered to have had any objections resolved and can be afforded
considerable weight. Policies that are subject to main modifications proposed by the
Inspector will be given less than considerable weight. The weight to be attributed to those
individual policies shall be considered on a case by case basis considering the particular
main modification required by the Inspector and the material considerations of the
particular planning application, which shall be reflected in the report, as required.

With regard to (c) it is noted that the Inspector has indicated that subject to main

modifications the LPP2 is fundamentally sound and therefore consistent with the relevant
policies in the NPPF.

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 43



Notwithstanding the above, the starting point for determining planning applications remains
the adopted policies in the Local Plan: Part 1 Strategic Policies and the Local Plan: Part 2
Saved UDP Policies 2012.

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BEl (2012) Built Environment
PT1.EM2 (2012) Green Belt, Metropolitan Open Land and Green Chains

Part 2 Policies:

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

DME 7 Farm Diversification

DMEI 4 Development on the Green Belt or Metropolitan Open Land

OE1l Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation measures

oL1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new development

oL4 Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings

LPP 7.16 (2016) Green Belt

NPPF- 13 NPPF-13 2018 - Protecting Green Belt land

NPPF- 6 NPPF-6 2018 - Building a strong, competitive economy
5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable

5.2  Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

Five neighbours were consulted for a period of 21 days expiring on the 28 April 2019 and a site
notice was erected on the lamp post to the front expiring on 10 May 2019. One response was
received advising:

- The old horse house is a local business in Northwood and continues to operate as the old horse
house from another venue. To say that they want to build a new shop for the old horse house is
inaccurate

- The old horse house is continuing to operate and does not need a premises in ducks hill farm. We

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 44



vacated the premises on the 31st March 2019 as we could no longer continue to operate in the
substandard accommodation

- The old horse house operated from this timber shed from 1st December 2012 to 31st March 2019
- A business called the horse house operated from the barn at the front of the farm for a few years
but the previous business went bust

- This application should either be withdrawn or refused as the contents simply are not correct. .

Officer Comment: The points raised appear to relate to either competition or property related issues
that are not material planning considerations.

Northwood Residents Association - No response.

Internal Consultees

Access Officer - | have considered the detail of this planning application and deem there to be no
accessibility issues raised by the proposal. However, the following informative should be attached to
any grant of planning permission: The Equality Act 2010 seeks to protect people accessing goods,
facilities and services from discrimination on the basis of a 'protected characteristic', which includes
those with a disability. As part of the Act, service providers are obliged to improve access to and
within the structure of their building, particularly in situations where reasonable adjustment can be
incorporated with relative ease. The Act states that service providers should think ahead to take
steps to address barriers that impede disabled people.

Contaminated Land Officer - Please incorporate the following: Gas Informative: Building techniques -
It is recommended that the building is designed and constructed to prevent/minimise the possible
entry of any migrating landfill gas.

Highways - The vehicular access/egress taken from Ducks Hill Road is established and proposed to
remain unaltered. The site is remote from public transport connections hence dependency on
private motor transport to and from the site vehicle by customers and staff is expected to be
dominant which is amplified by the 'car borne' nature of the proposal use-type.

The applicant infers that owing to the existing business operation of the site, the level of traffic
movement is unlikely to vary to a measurable degree once the new build is fully functioning. It is
accepted that in the case of 'self-storage’ uses of this small scale, there is little imposition of a traffic
burden on the highway network owing to typically infrequent levels of customer attendance and the
dispersed i.e. spread out nature of the use profile which helps to avoid peak attendance at any one
time. The same would broadly apply to the replacement 'farm shop' retail aspect of the proposal.

It is therefore concluded that the proposal would have a negligible increase in traffic above former
levels generated from the site and is highly unlikely to impart an adverse impact on the highway
network.

In terms of parking provision, the Council's Saved UDP parking standard requires up to 3 on-plot
spaces per unit to be provided for the floor areas proposed in order to comply with the adopted
parking standard. 4 formal spaces are indicated which conforms to and exceeds the standard. It is
therefore anticipated that any staff associated with the proposed operation and limited customer
numbers would frequent the formal provision of 4 spaces or, within reason, park informally
elsewhere within the site envelope. On this basis, it is considered that the proposed formal parking
arrangement is to an acceptable level.

Conclusion

The application has been reviewed by the Highway Authority who are satisfied that the proposal
would not exacerbate congestion or parking stress to any measurable degree, and would not raise
any highway safety concerns, in accordance with adopted policies.

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 45



7.01

7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
The principle of the development

The National Planning Policy Framework states that the essential characteristics of Green
Belts are their openness and their permanence. Inappropriate development is, by definition,
harmful to the Green Belt and should not be approved except in very special
circumstances. Para. 145 advises exception to this are the replacement of a building,
provided the new building is in the same use and not materially larger than the one it
replaces.

Para 83 of the NPPF also advises that policies and decisions should enable the
development and diversification of agricultural and other land based rural businesses.

Policy OL1 of adopted Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012) also advises that within the
Green Belt the Local Planning Authority will not grant planning permissions for new
buildings or changes of use other than for purposes essential for and associated with
predominantly open land use such as agriculture and open air recreation facilities.

Policy OL4 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved Unitary Development Plan
Policies (November 2012) advises that replacement buildings within the Green Belt will only
be permitted if the development would not result in any disproportionate change in the bulk
and character of the original building; the development would not significantly increase the
built up appearance of the site or having regard to the character of the surrounding area
would not injure the visual amenities of the green belt by reason of siting, materials, design,
traffic or activities generated.

Policy DMEI 7 of the emerging local plan supports proposals for farm diversification, which
includes renewable energy. This would therefore not preclude other forms of diversification,
provided that they minimise visual, traffic and environmental impact.

The proposal is for the replacement of 2 buildings with a singles building within the same
use. The proposal therefore relates to this exception use and the principle of development
is therefore considered acceptable, subject to compliance with all other policies.

Density of the proposed development

Not relevant to this proposal
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not relevant to this proposal
Airport safeguarding

Not relevant to this proposal
Impact on the green belt

The application site is located within the green belt and as such the development must be
considered against relevant policy and guidance contained within the NPPF.

Policy OL4 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two advises that replacement buildings within
the Green Belt will only be permitted if the development would not result in any
disproportionate change in the bulk and character of the original building; the development
would not significantly increase the built up appearance of the site or having regard to the
character of the surrounding area would not injure the visual amenities of the green belt by
reason of siting, materials, design, traffic or activities generated.

The proposed building is set back approximately 75m from Ducks Hill Road accessed by a
trackway, leading to the farm buildings. It would replace two existing buildings on a similar

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 46



footprint, infilling the area between them. The proposed increase in footprint is
approximately 45 sgm equating to an increase of approximately 15%. The proposed
building is of a similar height to the existing buildings and is set adjacent to an existing
larger barn and against the back drop of the existing farm complex, including residential
buildings, stabling and agricultural storage. The proposed building is designed to reflect the
agricultural nature of the site. To the west of the proposed building is a menage with
stables to the south west an Windy Ridge Beyond. Given the position of the proposed
building it is not considered that it would significantly increase the built up appearance of
the site as a whole.

An open ended Al retail use would not be acceptable in the Green Belt given the impact the
comings and goings, both of patrons but also of delivery vehicles would have on the
openness of the Green Belt. To this end a condition is proposed restricted the level of Al
use.

Although slightly larger than the existing buildings it is considered that the proposed building
would appear appropriate in its rural Green Belt setting and would not detract from the
agricultural character of the immediate surrounding area, in accordance with Policies OL1,
OL4, BE13 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).

7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

As detailed above.
7.08 Impact on neighbours

Policy OE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
states that uses that become detrimental to the amenity of the adjoining occupiers or
surrounding area will not be approved. Policy OE3 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) states that new development or uses which have
the potential to cause noise annoyance will only be permitted if measures can be
undertaken to alleviate the potential disturbance where a development is acceptable in
principle.

Policies BE20, BE21 and BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012) seek to safeguard neighbouring residential amenity from
inappropriate development. The proposal building is of a similar size and use to the existing
buildings. Given the nature of the development and the degree of separation it is not
considered that the proposal would significantly impact on the amenity of the neighbouring
properties in accordance with the requirements of Policies BE20, BE21 and BE24.

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

Not relevant to this proposal
7.10 Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved Unitary Development Plan
Policies (November 2012) considers whether the traffic generated by proposed
developments is acceptable in terms of the local highway and junction capacity, traffic
flows and conditions of general highway or pedestrian safety. Policy AM14 states that new
development will only be permitted where it is in accordance with the Council's adopted
Car Parking Standards.

The Council's Highway Officer has advised that It is therefore concluded that the proposal

would have a negligible increase in traffic above former levels generated from the site and
is highly unlikely to impart an adverse impact on the highway network.

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 47



7.11

7.12

7.13

7.14

7.15

7.16

7.17

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

In terms of parking provision, the Council's Saved UDP parking standard requires up to 3
on-plot spaces per unit to be provided for the floor areas proposed in order to comply with
the adopted parking standard. 4 formal spaces are indicated which conforms to and
exceeds the standard. It is therefore anticipated that any staff associated with the proposed
operation and limited customer numbers would frequent the formal provision of 4 spaces
or, within reason, park informally elsewhere within the site envelope. On this basis, it is
considered that the proposed formal parking arrangement is to an acceptable level. The
proposal is therefore considered to comply with the requirements of Policies AM7 and
AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Urban design, access and security

Not relevant to this proposal
Disabled access

The Access Officer has advised they have considered the detail of this planning application
and deem there to be no accessibility issues raised by the proposal.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not relevant to this proposal
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

Not relevant to this proposal
Sustainable waste management

Not relevant to this proposal
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not relevant to this proposal
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not relevant to this proposal
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not relevant to this proposal
Comments on Public Consultations

It is noted that the owners of the Old Horse House have raised an objection, advising that
contrary to the details within the submitted Planning Statement, they have vacated the
premises and relocated to another venue and with no intention of returning. However their
comments would also support the need to update the facilities with a replacement building.
Planning Obligations

Not relevant to this proposal
Expediency of enforcement action

Not relevant to this proposal
Other Issues

None.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 48



of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable

10. CONCLUSION

The building is considered to represent an appropriate form of development within the
Green Belt, would not detract from the rural character and appearance of the area and
would not result in the loss of residential amenity. As such the application is recommended

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 49



for approval.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Emerging development Management Policies 2015
Proposed Modifications 2019

The London Plan (2016)

National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF)

National Planning Practice Guidance (NPPG)

Contact Officer: Liz Arnold Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 50



S
Il
Il
P
I
P
o
P
Il
Pl
I
el
o
P
Il
I
I
el
o
P
I
I
e
Il
o
P
I
I
e
Il
o
P
Il
o
P
I
!

The Horse Farm

Windy Ridge

Ducks Hill
Grange

Notes:

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2018 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Duck Hill Farm
Planning Application Ref: Scale:
5907/APP/2019/872 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
June 2019

North Page 51

™ILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 9

Report of the Head of Planning, Transportation and Regeneration

Address 18 LONG DRIVE RUISLIP
Development: Change of use from Al to Mixed Use A1/A3
LBH Ref Nos: 74580/APP/2019/470

Drawing Nos: 53.56/A.1.C
53.56/A.1.1
53.56/A.1.2
53.56/A.1.4
Date Plans Received: 07/02/2019 Date(s) of Amendment(s):

Date Application Valid: 07/02/2019
1. SUMMARY

The application seeks planning permission for the change of use of the ground floor retail
unit from Use Class Al to a mixed use of Use Class Al Retail and Use Class A3
Cafes/Restaurants

The site is situated within the Core Shopping Area of South Ruislip Town Centre. The
principle of the development would not harm the total convenience shopping provision or
the overall vitality and function of this shopping area. Furthermore the proposal would not
result in a material impact on the appearance of the street scene, would not result in a
loss of residential amenity and the demand for parking would not be significantly different
from the previous use.

In addition it is noted that the proposal would not involve the introduction of any new
primary cooking facilities on site nor any new extraction machinery or ventilation systems.
Therefore taking all matters into consideration it is considered that the proposal would
respect the character and appearance of the property and the street scene. Subject to
appropriate conditions it would not give rise to any adverse impact on the amenities of
adjoining occupiers, nor would there be any unacceptable impact on the area or the
parking/traffic generation in this town centre location. In addition it is considered that the
proposal will help add vitality and vibrancy to the local commercial street scene amenities
of nearby properties.

The application is recommended for approval.
2. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 COM3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

North Planning Committee - 19th June 2019
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 53



2 COM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers

53.56/A.1.0
53.56/A.1.1
53.56/A.1.2
53.56/A.1.4

and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in
existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2016).

INFORMATIVES

1 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies (2016).
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved’) still apply for
development control decisions.

2 147 Damage to Verge - For Council Roads:

The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway repairs,
including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no damage
occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this
development shall not override or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will
require to be made good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB3
3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

For Private Roads: Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to
ensure no damage occurs to the verge of footpaths on private roads during construction.
Vehicles delivering materials to this development shall not override or cause damage to a
private road and where possible alternative routes should be taken to avoid private roads.
The applicant may be required to make good any damage caused.

3 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be

North Planning Committee - 19th June 2019
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 54



carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out construction
other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would
minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

4 170 LBH worked applicant in a positive & proactive (Granting)

In dealing with the application the Council has implemented the requirement in the National
Planning Policy Framework to work with the applicant in a positive and proactive way. We
have made available detailed advice in the form of our statutory policies from the 'Saved'
UDP 2007, Local Plan Part 1, Supplementary Planning Documents, Planning Briefs and
other informal written guidance, as well as offering a full pre-application advice service, in
order to ensure that the applicant has been given every opportunity to submit an
application which is likely to be considered favourably.

5 128 Food Hygiene

The Council's Commercial Premises Section should be consulted prior to the use of the
premises so as to ensure compliance with the Food Safety Registration Regulations
1990, Hygiene (General) Regulations 1970, The Food Act 1984, The Health and Safety at
Work Act 1974 and any other relevant legislation. Contact. - Commercial Premises
Section, 4W/04, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Telephone 01895
250190).

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application property comprises a ground floor retail unit with residential
accommodation at first and second floor levels and located in a parade of shops on the
northern side of the Long Drive and Victoria, within the Developed Area as identified within
the Hillingdon Local Plan - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012). Vehicular and
pedestrian access is taken from Long Drive to the rear of the parade.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The change of use of the ground floor retail premises from Al to Mixed Use A1/A3. The
main alterations are internal with minimal changes to the shop front. A separate application
has been submitted for the display of advertisement and the company logo under reference
74580/APP/2019/470 which was granted on 4/4/2019

North Planning Committee - 19th June 2019
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 55



3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History
No planning history

4, Planning Policies and Standards

Policy S9 states that in Local Centres, the local planning authority will only grant
permission for changes of use from Al shops outside the core areas

The proposed mixed use as a coffee shop is considered to fall within both Class Al and
Class A3. Although the application site falls within a Core Shopping Area it is considered
that this would not impact on the shopping frontage as the use of the application site would
retain a 50% Al and therefore an Al use would be partly retained. The shopping parade as
a whole would remain 70% Al.

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:
PT1.BEl (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AMA4 Safeguarded road proposals - schemes shown on Proposals Map

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

OE1l Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation measures

S11 Service uses in Primary Shopping Areas

S6 Change of use of shops - safeguarding the amenities of shopping areas

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2  Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable
6. Consultations

External Consultees

9 neighbouring properties were consulted including the South Ruislip Residents Association by letter
dated 12 February 2019 and a site notice was displayed to the front of the site which expired on 14
March 2019

No local response

North Planning Committee - 19th June 2019
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 56



Internal Consultees
Access Officer - Planning Specialists Team - No comments received

ASB & Environment - Environmental Protection Unit - No comments received
7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

Policy S9 states that in Local Centres, the local planning authority will only grant
permission for changes of use from Al shops outside the core areas. The application site
falls within the Core Shopping Area of the South Ruislip Local Centre

There are clearly complexities around the planning definition of 'coffee shops' and the
growing tendency to submit mixed-use definitions for sites of this nature, which incorporate
an element of Al use to reflect the sale of cold food for consumption off premises and. In
planning terms, it appears widely regarded that the use of A1/A3 hybrid applications for
these types of uses is acceptable and has been confirmed through various inspectorate
decisions.

It is generally accepted that coffee shops have a similar footfall to mainstream retail units
therefore providing a significant contribution toward the patronage of shopping areas as a
whole. It is also the case that this proposal is a hybrid A1/A3 use as generally food would
only be reheated on the premises. To ensure only a coffee shop is implemented as part of
this consent the permission is recommended to be conditioned as a hybrid A1/A3 use only.
It is therefore considered that the application proposal would positively contribute to the
vitality and viability of the Local Town Centre Area. It does not involve the loss of any retail
frontage.

This mix of use is important to note and clearly different to a standard cafe that trades
solely under A3. The proposed unit would function as a retail unit for the take away
purchases of hot and cold beverages as well as cold/warmed food. The sale of other
goods such as coffee beans and other coffee paraphernalia further contributes towards the
Al mix thereby contributing to the vitality and viability of the shopping frontage. The A3 part
of the mixed use relates to the drinks and food items that are consumed on the premises.
The nature of this style of coffee shop means that no primary cooking facilities will be
installed, as the only food items served within the premises are pre-manufactured off-site.
The only food to be warmed would be done by an oven behind the servers which does not
require any extraction or ventilation.

Overall, it is concluded that the proposed change of use would be more likely to enhance
than harm the vitality and viability of the Core Shopping Area of the South Ruislip Local
Centre . Moreover, any technical conflict with Local Plan Policy S9 is clearly outweighed by
the material considerations of Government policy and the particular circumstances of this
case, both as outlined above reasons.

Therefore taking all matters into consideration, the change of use would not be considered
to have a detrimental impact on the vitality and viability of the local centre as a shopping
destination.

This particular parade of shops, with frontages onto Long Drive, consists of 11 units and is
predominantly Al with one A2 and A3 use.The proposed mixed use is considered to fall
within Class Al and Class A3 and would occupy 100% of the floor area of the existing unit.
It is considered that this would not impact on the shopping frontage and as the use of the
application site would remain at 50% A1 and the shopping parade as a whole would remain

North Planning Committee - 19th June 2019
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 57



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

7.08

7.09

7.10

70% A1, it is considered that the proposed development would not harm the retail function
of the Core Shopping Area of the South Ruislip Local Centre
Density of the proposed development

Not relevant to this proposal.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not relevant to this proposal.
Airport safeguarding

Not relevant to this proposal.
Impact on the green belt

Not relevant to this proposal.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policies BE13 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
ensures development harmonises with the existing street scene or other features of the
area which are considered desirable to retain or enhance. Furthermore BE19 ensures new
development complements or improves the amenity and character of the area.

The proposal would involve minor cosmetic changes to the existing shop front. As stated
above a separate application has been submitted for advertisement consent an internally
illuminated fascia sign together with an internally illuminated double sided projecting box
sign. It was noted on a recent site visit that there is currently an non illuminated shop fascia
sign.

These are relatively minor alterations to the building and are not considered to significantly
impact on architectural character of the original property. As such the proposal complies
with Part 1 Policy BE1 and Part 2 Policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan (November 2012) and guidance in HDAS: Residential Layouts.

Impact on neighbours

Given the scale of the proposal, it would not cause an adverse impact on the neighbours'
amenity. The nearest residential unit is set above the application site and as such, there
would be no loss of outlook, no loss of privacy or light, nor any overshadowing or visual
intrusion.

As such, the application proposal would not represent an unneighbourly form of
development and in this respect would be in compliance with policies BE20, BE21 and
BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).
Living conditions for future occupiers

Not relevant to this proposal.
Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved Unitary Development Plan
Policies (November 2012) considers whether the traffic generated by the proposed
development is acceptable in terms of the local highway and junction capacity, traffic flows
and conditions of general highway or pedestrian safety.

Policy AM14 states that new development will only be permitted where it is in accordance
with the Council's adopted Car Parking Standards. These require a provision of 1.5 spaces
per dwelling.

Given the site's location in a local centre, it is considered the change of use would not
affect the current parking provision. The use would not generate additional parking demand

North Planning Committee - 19th June 2019
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 58



over and above the previous use.
7.11 Urban design, access and security

Not relevant to this proposal
7.12 Disabled access

There has been no response from the Access Officer to raise any specific concerns.
7.13 Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not relevant to this proposal
7.14 Trees, landscaping and Ecology

Not relevant to this proposal
7.15 Sustainable waste management

Not relevant to this proposal
7.16 Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not relevant to this proposal.
7.17 Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not relevant to this proposal.
7.18 Noise or Air Quality Issues

The agent has confirmed that the use will consist of the main process which would be
coffee making which would not require any commercial cooking extract ventilation that
could be of detriment to local amenities through the medium of noise or smell.

Standard toilet extraction will be required to be extracted through the side of building. Air-
conditioning will use the existing systems.
7.19 Comments on Public Consultations

No responses received within the consultation period.
7.20 Planning obligations

Not relevant to this proposal.
7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

Not relevant to this proposal.
7.22 Other Issues

None

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning

applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

North Planning Committee - 19th June 2019
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 59



Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable

10. CONCLUSION

There is no objection in principle to the scheme as the proposal does not involves a
complete loss of an A1 Use. The proposed alterations are minor and would not detract
from the character of the existing building or the wider area. As the proposed mixed use is
considered to fall within both Class Al and Class A3 and would occupy 100% of the floor
area of the existing unit. It is considered that this would not impact on the shopping frontage
and as the use of the application site would remain at 50% A1l and the shopping parade as
a whole would remain 70% A1, it is considered that the proposed development would not
harm the retail function of the Core Shopping Area of the Ruislip Local Centre

11. Reference Documents

North Planning Committee - 19th June 2019
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 60



Hillingdon Local Plan Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012).
Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2.

The London Plan (2016).

Supplementary Planning Document 'Accessible Hillingdon'.
National Planning Policy Framework.

Contact Officer: Diane Verona Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 19th June 2019
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 61



N
N

N

N
. Shelter *«_
& N RN
AN

.

Superstore

Librar

Notes:

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2018 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

18 Long Drive

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
74580/APP/2019/470 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
June 2019

North Page 62

™ILLINGDON

LONDON




STRICTLY NOT FOR PUBLICATION Agenda Item 10

PART Il by virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted

Page 63



This page is intentionally left blank



STRICTLY NOT FOR PUBLICATION Agenda Item 11

PART Il by virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted

Page 73



This page is intentionally left blank



STRICTLY NOT FOR PUBLICATION Agenda Item 12

PART Il by virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted

Page 81



This page is intentionally left blank



STRICTLY NOT FOR PUBLICATION Agenda Item 13

PART Il by virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted

Page 91



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Annex

Plans for
North Applications
Planning Committee

Wednesday 19th June
2019

THILLI

OOOOOO

www. hillingdon.gov.uk



Report of the Head of Planning, Transportation and Regeneration

Address 70 NORTHWOOD ROAD HAREFIELD

Development: Two storey side extension and boundary fence to side.(AMENDED PLANS
06-06-19)

LBH Ref Nos: 74520/APP/2019/996

Date Plans Received: 22/03/2019 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 22/03/2019
Date Application Valid: 22/03/2019

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 102



P L L L . L L

1334-3v0s
ld Lol 98801
A oNBNa oNgOr 00Z:N\ITvD SE 0¢ ST 0 Sl 0l 0
3 . \
/1, 1438 €V ® 00T ‘0SZ1:1 R NV1d 40019 ONLSIX3 o6 8 L 9 S bt € 7T L 0
dIva TIVOS 'NOGONITTIH 3NVTINIA
- 4SNOH AVAI0 SIULINNIVOS

NV1d NOILYOO13Ls

TILLO¥A

S19911y31e

dd9 64N E
d13143dvH

avOd AOOMHIION 0/ -
FILIL 901
JEEEENAT
0sz 007 05t 001 05

0

O T Y AN T T |

LA L L N A

oL 09 05 op O 0C ol 0
ERTENEENAH

0SCL:1 ITVOS
NV1d NOILYOO1

‘anss| Albulwild 610271022 Ld

BJ0U UOISIASY ajog ON Aoy

‘OL SNOISNIWIA TV "ONIMVd SIHL WOd 31vDS ION Od




1

1334 -31vOS
ol

ld 98801 :zsx...::_a
© wrmpe TV
0z Gl
AT, oND¥a oNgof SrUTCEI  Xvd
9¥F TLT (6810 TaL
L1, 1d3S €V ®001:1L
g
ava TIVOS NOGONITIH ANVTANIA

dSNOH  AVAEID

SNV1d ONILSIX3

TLLLOIa
s199jjaie
dd9 64n
[CREIEERAZS]
aAvOod AOOMHIION 04 -
e NV1d 4003

‘anss| Albuiwisld 61027102 Lld

BJ0U UOISIASY ajog ON Aoy

SIIIEAW - JTVOS

€d3ad

NV1d dOOT 1S3l4

L a3g

@ WOOUHLVE

N_7
x
v 7 N

¢a3d

ONIDN34 Q3vO4g 3SOTD SISO FIFIONOD

SAVO1O

TIVH

Q3IHS NIAIVO

—

NV1d JOOTd ANNOIO

WOOY ONIAI

NIHOL

"IHORAJOD SI ONIMVAA SIHL “ASV 19NOA NI 41 “SH
3H1 4O INFWIDNIWWOD Ol JOI¥d NOILVOHIFA 3G
3H1 O1 A314043Y 39 1SNW SIIDNVJIJODSIA ANV “3LIS

39 OL SNOISNIWIA TV "ONIMVA SIHL WO 3

Page 104

M 03103443
H 1O31IHDAV
O AINDIHO
#OS ION Od




1334 -31vOS

1d ol 98801 w@..uu:uu:ﬁ:ﬁ.
] - - e o sl ol
w I O I A
£1,1d38 £V ® 0011 17 T T T
so0m s
arva TIVS NOGONITTIH INYTINIA 9 g 4 £
o M ats r v £
SIEW - 3V0S
SNOILVAITA ONILSIX3
TLLLOIa
S19911jaie
S ¢/ "ON ONIOVA NN
vl QE NOILYA313 3dIS ———
S1SOd IFIDONOD

(=)

NOILVIIOIA
AdVANNOY ISN3d

L1

7
&M
7
7
X 7

ONION3
d3dvod 3IsO10
SISO 3134DONOD

NOILVIZIOIA
AJVANNO4G ISNIA
4

. A —

3SOTDO MIANISSOW
NOILVATT3 3dIS

NOILVAITT dv3d

NOILVIIOIA
AIVANNOS ISNIA
O] |
= |
—_—— u
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ 5
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ = o
e i
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ ()
- >
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ I
o

\.\(f\.\/\(/\(\()l\(\

<

anss| Apuiwisid

610¢'10CC Ld

BJ0U UOISIASY

aipa ON Aoy

"IHORALOD SI ONIMYIA i( 19NOA NI 4l "SHIOM Q3103443
3H1 4O INFWIDNIWWOD Ol 3OI¥d NOILVOHINFA 3O4 1D3LHDAV
3H1 OL A314043¥ 39 1SNW SIIDNVJIJDSIA ANV “3LIS NO AINDIHO

39 OL SNOISNIWIA TV "ONIMVd SIHL WOd 31vDS ION Od




N
Zd 24l 98801 qmossiaerigasngdl
v
AT ON 5¥a 'ON €01 Xvd
L
6L NVl €V ® 00¢: L
a0 soamexn
HLva TIVOS NOGONITIH INVTENIA
ISN0H  AvaED
NV1d 0079 A3sOd0dd
T1LL 9¥a
S1oaHaIe
dd9 é49n
d13iH3dvH
avOod AOOMHIION 0 -
FILIL 901 =
FEEFEENFH
¢ 0 6 0 Gl Ol
oo 6 8 £ 9 § v ¢ ¢ L 0

SFYULIW - ITVOS

09

£0S¥/S102/ddV/0ry 1L
Jspun paroiddp

UOISUS}X3 D3l
AaJoys o|Buls w9

62/€/9102/ddV/8.5S
Jspun psroiddo

UOISUS}XS Ioal 5 )
AsJoys o|Buls wg'9 e

Page 106

SpUSI|O s{jp2IPUI
Apopundg sn|g

Peuibjel oq o}
1oA0ss010 Bulsixg

‘POSIASI ©0US) ‘PBJODIPUI JSAOSSOIO BUYSIXT  6102°€0°CC  ¢d

. A sty 14AJOD SI ONIMVIT SIHL ISV 18NOA NI 3l "SHIOM Q3103443
snss| Apulwlidld  6102°10°CC Id

H1 4O INJW3IDNIWWOD Ol JOI¥d NOILVOHINFA 4O4 1OILHDAV
Ol A3140d3Y 39 1SNW SIIDNVJIJDSIA ANV “3LIS NO AINDIHO
39 OL SNOISNIWIA TV "ONIMVd SIHL WOd 31v DS ION Od

BJ0U UOISIASY aipa ON roy




€
ATY

61NV

N
Lyl
N
. ono¥a
X

S eveooll
N TIVOS

N

<

V1d OO ANNOY¥D A3SOd0¥d
g1 oua
as
\

98801

ON8Of

3d9 69N
QTaHIAVH
QvOd QOOMHLION 07

Eetiaf:Oy

‘PaAOWaI 9oUs) YBIY W' |
‘pasifel aouUa4
*anss| Aipuiwijalg

8sojy MSPUGSSOW

6102°90°S0 €d
610z epce ad
610T°1p'ce Ld

BJ0U UOISIASY

*om ON Aoy

i 1334-3VOS
S UTESIO  XvE 0 Sl ol S
9¥F TLT (6810 TEL
[T A N A A
sooten zoamien [ 1T T 7 7]
3 [ ¢ 4

SIYIEAW - JTVOS
S¥1 "ON ONIMVIA
43434 AINO 1dN0OD
INOY¥4 OL ONIONS
JIAWIL AdvO4E ISO10

~ HOIHWO'L 3sOdOdd

00S¥

Adnts

NV1d JOOTH ANNOIO

€528

dn

|

|

|

|

|

|

|
|
|
|
|
|
|
f
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|

WOOY AVd

WOOYJ ONIAI

NIHOLIN

INIWIAVd

paAowal aq o} sebpay

I

|

|

|
pajpo0jal pun _
|

pup aous) Bulsxy |
|

|

sobpay
Aippunog pasodoid

"IHORAJOD SI ONIMVAA SIHL “ASV 19NOA NI 4l "SHIOM a3103443
3H1 4O INFWIDNIWWOD Ol JOI¥d NOILVOHINFA 3O4 LOLHDAV
3H1 OL A314043¥ 39 1SNW SIIDNVJIJDSIA ANV “3LIS NO AINDIHO

39 OL SNOISNIWIA TV "ONIMVd SIHL WOd 31vDS ION Od




ld [44! 98801

ATY OND¥Q oNgor
61 NVT €V ® 0011
ava TIV08

SNV1d 400d ANV OO 1Sdld A3SOd0dd

TILLO¥A

Fnoosidairyareqdl

®urmpe  Tvna
€87 TLT (568100 Xvd
9v¥ TLT (568100 TEL
o011 soamexn

NOGONITIH ENVTINIA
dSNOH  AVAEID

dd9 é49n
an3i43avH
avOod AOOMHIION 0

Eetiaf:Oy

*anss| Aloulwild

Sjaaiyare

1334 -31vOS
V4 Sl ol g
|
I

o—"1-o

SIYIEAW - JTVOS

NV1d 400d

00S¥

b

NV1d JOOT 1Sdl4

L o0

] L
E v aag

E | a3 z a3
Q [e0]
ONISSINa o
- —
] 0

€a3s w

3UNS N3 o

610T°10°CT

Ld

BJ0U UOISIASY

8joa

ON Aoy

"IHORAJOD SI ONIMVAA SIHL “ASV 19NOA NI 4l "SHIOM a3103443
3H1 4O INFWIDNIWWOD Ol JOI¥d NOILVOHINFA 3O4 LOLHDAV
3H1 OL A314043¥ 39 1SNW SIIDNVJIJDSIA ANV “3LIS NO AINDIHO

39 OL SNOISNIWIA TV "ONIMVd SIHL WOd 31vDS ION Od




1334 -31vOS

1d 98801 Amoasivaiigareqdl
\; ATI ‘ON g0r ON mﬁ O_. m
[ A BN B A A
61, NVT eV ®001:1 17 1 T 7 T T
arva TIVS 9 g 4 £ {4
SIEW-TIVOS
SNOILYAITE Q3SOdO¥d
1L O¥a
S1931Njaie
adg éan 2L ON ONIDVA
d13avH NOILYAZ13 3dIS
avoy AOOMHLYON 0/ L,
Em===: === =

NOILVAITT dV3d

H HEHHHHEH -J

an

\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ q
e e/ L .. —_,_—_,_,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, | e s O
““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““ -
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ [\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\:\
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ m»
R i T i B e S e e )
=
N 3SO10 MIANISSOW
J NOILYATTF 3AIS m NOILYATTT INO¥A
S— EE— —
. Y
-
= = | Buysixa c__>>‘ g - == N - - - N -
yojow o}
@ d......n...%.u_.._| 1:‘ ysiuly [ouIogxg — ﬂ..._ .._.| =
=5 = S E— T ~ e
\\/ \\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ N~
_ e N, ———
\\\\\ /\\\\\\ \\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\/\\\\\\ \\\\\\\\
\\\\\\\ \\\\N\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ <
\\\\\\\\ / \\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\/\\ S ——
S T I S e e e e e e e 7% S —
aqa° YW sSSP
. . . "IHORAJOD, ANV SIHL SV 19NOAd NI 4l "SYYOM Q3103443
anss| Aupujuiaid 610 10CC ld JHLHO IN3! NIPWOD OL YOI¥d NOILYDHINIA JO4 LOILHDIY
== 3HL O1 A3k 1SNW SIIDNVJIJOSIA ANV “31IS NO AINDIHD
Bjou UoIsinay 8jpd ON ASY 39 OL SNOISNIWIA 1TV "ONIMYA SIHL WO¥4 31vDS ION Od




Zd Syl 98801 Fwovsiv3irgoseqdl

O urwpe TV
AT 'ON D¥a 'ON 901 €8 LT (56810) Xvd

9v¥ TLT (568100 TEL
6L AVW €V ® 001:1
a0 soamexn

rva TIVOS NOGONITIH ENVTINIA
- dSNOH  AVAEID

3ON34 A3sOd0dd

T1LL 9¥a o o
S1oaHaIe
dd9 é49n
d13iH3dvH
avOod AOOMHIION 0 -
FILIL 901 =

1334 -37vOS
(14 Sl ol G

SIIIEAW - JTVOS

[ICITETEIN 20Uy
(WNOHIDAO WiNLSNBIT) J027 PAQ $2Ald IO / PUD sabpay Aippunoq 3SOTO MIANISSOW Jagwi} pI00g 850|0
(o1p20Dg SNXD]) ML ysibug sabpay pasodoid wg'| pasodoid NOILVYAI1E 3dIS ybiy w| pasodoid
| 8159 A

|

i i 5

8

3

\,!

|

‘PaAOWSI S2US) YOIy We'L  6102°90°S0 cd

"IHORAJOD SI ONIMVAA SIHL “ASV 19NOA NI 4l "SHIOM a3103443
*anss| Aloul

l19.d 610z°e0ce Id 3HL 40 INIWIDNIWWOD OL JOIdd NOILYIHINIA ¥O4 LOILHONY

3H1 OL A314043¥ 39 1SNW SIIDNVJIJDSIA ANV “3LIS NO AINDIHO
Bjou uoisiney 8joad ON A8y 39 OL SNOISNIWIA TV "ONIMVd SIHL WOd 31vDS ION Od




Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2018 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

70 Northwood Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
74520/APP/2019/996 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
June 2019

North Ppage 111

HILLINGDON

DDDDDD




Report of the Head of Planning, Transportation and Regeneration

Address 4 ASHBURTON ROAD RUISLIP

Development: Part two storey, part first floor side/rear extension, single storey front
extension, first floor rear extension, conversion of roofspace to habitable use
to include 2 rear dormers and conversion of roof from hip to gable end, 4
detached garages to rear and conversion of dwelling from 1 x 4-bed to 1 x 1-
bed and 3 x 2-bed self-contained flats with associated parking and amenity
space.

LBH Ref Nos: 15579/APP/2019/365

Date Plans Received: 29/01/2019 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 12/02/2019

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 112



6102/10/%L
avo vvH :210Q enss|
dijsinyg W00 |IDW@SIUDYNSU0DDq
o v X
2D N A0S LS HIVHL SWREVW pooY uouNqysy ¥ <iod 00z:L TL18609.6L0
A0 ROM WNOUAN AN 404 AIEENOSD ON NosDAd PELLE) ¥
ONMIA T INANVANODN SID VL NAND NI O WACKN. WENIN) D LTSV SV “243 SWREAVH WNOADY :9[BO5 woybuiuung Auog
NOUYDHOAE 45 Wi NOUINTNODN 02 30 01 2 O QWU TTU 202 25 NOSDNANNDD %OM 4 'L D 51607 ‘WNOAN 204 AWIBGNOE SN Aajuois N
NOWINNDOA JHVNOD 4 10 RN WDA T ION 5200 V620 "D % JON TH 10/6102/Pyuonnqusyy Sjupynsuodo8
AREGSH 03 JOLEAN SEHO AW INWIA 5K O 2D AN 0KRNS JRGIA 3 0i00UNDD 20 INID 16 NI W :uond B
2 0N 10 S5 GXRDSTATH ¥ AW D6 NOWLRND 013064 03 331 ' SWS20 20 Aueldy ‘oN Bumoig
NN NO STNAWWOD %OM 20128 NROWIN 1001 35 SONTON) NI NSTWAZ0A D BON 'S
QW K 0K 3 DINANIRN U3 NS WION 03 Arda0E2 QOINUND 26l
FOUN SH AW 2 H INMVAA SHL NS A 6

D0M INININNOD 20 S WRIYH TNHIRI0
TN INDROM 200 5 N0 (2030 X 0L 2N NORNA W T
‘AN A T DNOGAR AN H04 40 (2N INK
4 0 AN % JGTW 52400 W 0N L JHL 2D AN A0IVUNOD L 6 “GENN 9| W0KINAG
THMARNAY L0 INIUNOAN b N0 D
4 WENH L0 XTI AW IHAAD)

NOWOLRND 304 32620 0 32 SENMO 2 (5 YTHM AN FHL N SEUOM 40 10224
H NVIWD ANA0M 53400 TV O DNWVASHL '8 SONWIVIA B Ad AN0D JON NOWYWIONIAW 204 NSENWO TNINCTOY JINVAZER ND SDUON ANSS DN |
SION
(00z:1) (00z:1)
NV1d 40018 Qa3S0d0dd

NY1d 0078 ONISIX3

Page 113




Street@®

CE
// =

SITE LOCATION PLAN
AREA 2 HA
SCALE: 1:1250 on A4
NTRE COORDINATES: 510149 , 186854

e

&

o

mm

e

<%

Zlo“

—

all

Supplied by Streetwise Maps Ltd
www.streetwise.net
Licence No: 100047474

14:24:00 11/09/2017

Page 114




6102/10/%4
2opdg Apuswy % buidoospuo pajpioossy avo ¥vH 2j0Q enss|
BNV M NI STIGA 1500 SV Yum syojy [onuspisay  ojul Buijemq jo dijsiny v oe WO |IPWESILDYINSUoooq
20 B0 WOUIH AW 20 A0 O a0s0n
‘D B3 N iy 06 NNDNGE o0 ViR VNI D STEV 33 SV WY UOISISAUOD 2§ SUOISUSYXT JDBY/9PIS A8I0)S poOY UOUNQUSY adog 0013t 2186092610
AL NN a3 0) ) 2V QW TTU 206 35 NOSTNINDD XOW 4 4 0 K WOH 204 IOl 1 i < 2 5 2a100g woyBuiLuny Aliog
frovititlpiirt i A o 220 00 s T 5 N 0 S i O%L MDe % 4DSH/3u04d SIDUIS Mg Jo Monoesd Asjuoys  IN :
. 30N 0 206 GIROUTH X aW 35 NAOLND 01006520 0 2“5 1 S}UDYNSUO:
aouae) 10 STNAW) RO 2028 LRGN 1001 3 AT DM NEIWA0 D BON 6 :uonduosaq 20/6102/Pyuoknaysyy oA %08
W S 0N 0 NININ A3 DS WON 0} MROE Q000D HA L 9 s Quel) “oki B
TAOWNI S AW 2 3 DN S NGT M 6 RO INONAWNOD 20 S WRENN DNSI20 5 ON bumoig
DA RO 200 35 N0 (2030 X L2 FORM TV T
v 4 W 0SNGV 20500 G0 N
Q03 0 RNV 2 W SUDTH 9 XK 464 20600 JOW 000D 36 TENS 200E
aW TS0 16 GV % KNO N

THADHAY 0 INAUNON 4 AENOLS2I
TS D AU AN S NAWIRND 304 300521 043303l QWO 0 2H 6T AN HNOSRON 0 363
30 N CIURU S0 TW AW INWAISH. 9 NI T4 K4 GRA0DION NORON W04 'NSEWOINNTY WA STUCN RS |

a0

NY1d 4004 ONILSIX3 NY1d ¥0074 1Syld ONILSIX3

NV1d 80074 ONNOY¥D ONILSIX3

1
1
| |
| , i
Jooy 3013 , joou w0l .
|
|
|
|
P
NOILO3S ONILSIX3 NOILYAZT3 3dIS ONILSIX3 NOILYA3T3 3dIS ONILSIX3 NOILYAZ13 dv3d ONILSIX3 NOILYAZT3 INO¥4 ONILSIX3
N N | |
; e
0 il pinnnn
i i 1 o o o o
|
] ] T
(/] N (/]




6102/10/%4
2opdg Apuswy % buidoospuo pajpioossy avo ¥vH 2j0Q enss|

" Uum sjol4 [ouspisay § oyl buljemg Jo dijsiny v LOYIPEIDSIERYNERe0ag

‘s3uX oot
2Bpay Jo SMOJ OM3 Bu3 USaM3aG aul) © BuOID Pa3DaUa E/6] IE 340d 22L] SH 03 2duay 3sod UOISIBAUOD % SUOISUSIX3 JD3Y/3PIS A8u0}g pDOy uoHNqysy sedog CLL8609L6L0
J2qu3. POONRSOS PaSIUD} PUD S3IA PASTAIOD PUTYS € O an0U oS S0paY OupUNS 204 & E P weybuung Kuog

UOR T3S U3 UM 23UDPU0IDD Ul " I
p2.0da.d UBaY 35y BUIADY 00 AU 10JNI0U APDUE BARDIOSAP PAINIXDY UNIPAU 30 SSAUDIY O%L MDe % 4DSH/3u04d SIDUIS Mg Jo Monoesd Kojuoys p Ip
£3310PII0SUOD WG, U3 PBUDING 30 11DUS PAY ANJUS U3 JO D3O B10UA Ut BuRUDId O UOPaAWOD U SjupyINsu00g
3U3UIN125 403 AOND 03 :uonduosag ¥0/610Z/PYUoHnqusyy
Pad U0 40 2.3ua3 AUy SPUDAOY PaPUNOU ARUEB Bt 03 SPaq BURLDID 03Ul PA1DIOdIOY ol s Quel) i
6861827 7SE oN Buimoig
PUD 6B6IEY0Y SE O3 PaIUTIA ‘2661 T 3u0d EGESA UtM AIduod 03 Sonuys pud S3au3 Y
s3uoid Buysiiopys3 pud BulpUoH w03 3p0J 354D

YA 3OUDPUODID U] 3 PINOYS DUDUSIUID PUD BuRULId ‘BUPUDY ‘UODI0dEAd BuRLDId 1Y
o ooL
UDIG TOUORON UORDI20SSY JPOL 0N INIRIOH Ut 3 AIdkiOD PINOUS X035 BURUD S3ILININY/INIdVOSANYT 03SOd0¥d
52015 3uold BAIRON
USIME SO PalJII49D SONUS PUD 5233 SARDN 203 1930) 4O 2 PINOUS 593308 AU 1Y

Uopgoaigpads Bupuoid

NOLVAZT3 v3y NOWLYVAZT3 3aiS
pooyY JpomsbUy

Py ublepiayyoy
2oupJiugz bunst

a6o.09

NOILYAZT3 INO¥4 NOILYAZT3 3dIS

TN
A
AIVANNVAN
AN
A DI
&»wnmawo)xosox&s»w«m&wy sboig
o] »www«wt S5 LR
SRRKYS RS
AN, S39vaVO Q3S0dO¥d
NN
Goow 101 a”ﬂ'ﬂ'“'ﬂ'“O\
oo

AT
2”7\ w0 s
3

(3003 301)
60109

sioasey| IS1ON | Jad L
pojuDlg — (9011 JOpeD UIBISAM)
04| 1U0QOJG SIIDYBPIOOQ DfnYL

(400y 3013)
960109

a4 a(wbszgl) o
+ UspIDY [ouNUILOD™

@0
—
I

sumsiow upyes 7 spoan ssaudins o Q)
o i 4108 PO W03 8 PEANCD 59 91 1 5o O]

¥INH0Q

si0d 7g Ul zw sad 7 — sAydos poy
% 9BUDIQ DUIUDICIAY SOUIBIY

Pa

SY3MV ONILNYId

400y V14

SN

i
(L

Bueaios papioog ssquill Paso)
ubly we'L ym euoys uig

x,
+ I
© BB
AFRARA
NN
BIBIRIDNAN
RABRAAIN
NI
SR
"NOVANDD "'“"
AW GND 0N F A0 INWZRDY A AINJS
IO SH AN 2N FH INM SHL NG M 6

4
4
194

5011 aiddy qou

\

AN
"I

4008 114

N . INAWANOIN ¥3IN¥oa

NOUYILDAE 5 WM NOUONTNOD N 02 36 04 2 AW
NOUYININTDOA JHVNOD 4 40 JNd W04 T
AR KL 01 72524 N S0 AW NV SHL Ol

. asy passpig

‘N A
ANGH b O AR 20 SN S2400 TH

sspg—ans ¢ adL uo pio|
(unojog sipuiig) Buing juswely |lows
| uooI0YY

A

2\ )
AR P e
A INEEAT i Siniog ot
GOININININININL YIS 2109 Aunoss
X SRR

RS

IS&QO“O\”W"WO\

Aug shog_uonosiio)
o Dasy 96DIOYS UG

<R
QIR
NO STNIWOD ROM 20450 AROHIV W01 H 0'“"“"\

WRON 0b MNOSD QOININDD G H 9 Xp

Budols A3usY 2q 0} JUSWEADY WO} 39UDAUZ O} YoDoiddy
NN NSO
TV ONOGNBISINT 040 CRND NG

9 ROM 3 20N JIW 200N 2 'S

NOWILRND 204 20060 O 5l
NI ) A4 GRA0DION NOVRON AN 04 590005 0104 /UsPIDY 0} B0US3 QUL
Papiog 85019 YBIH WWO08L
"NoSOI
WENINY 0 TSRV 9 243 MRV WNOLIGY
D 51607 WNOUAN 204 NS SN

NOULDND 20430520 0 B * S 20
ONTOND VNIV N SIWARD90 20 BON. 6

960109 % SBUjieM] JO SSE03Y BPIS O} 209 ANosg

DO INONAWOD 20 SR N0
2044 V5 N0 42030 X 0L NONMA TV T

“GINN S| AONAS.

THIMARNAY L0 INMINOUN b ANDLS2

QWO W (6 YTHIMARN HND SUOM 0 02621
N QL0 INNOTOY INVATIND SDUON RWSSDN

SION

7 buidois Ajus 2q 0} buping wosj 29uDAUI O} YoDoIddy _




NOWY2LOAE 4 HM NOUONTNOD N OV 21 4 01 2 O
NOUINITOON JHRUNOD 2 0 Jd W0 T
AR SH) 03 JIA52 N QEHO AW NI SHS 01

“NOWND)
AW W N0 L0 ININZROV 33 NS
TN H AW 2N F NN H NN A8 6.

S 0 AU 1 AW 52400 TV
aW ENH 48 GOV 3 NNO W

H WA O AT O IO
e N GDIV0M S200 TN AN DNMVASHE "0 /NN 2540 A8 GRA0DJON NOIVIRON AW 204 %

A0 AW AN JRUSA I SRDN

‘SN T INAWANODY
QWU T 20420 25 NOSINMNNOD DOM 4 L

WON 0L KNS QOIAUND Ha U 9

‘NI INROM
TV D NOGIR SN 44040 GTND N
900N I 2NN JTW 0IMUNDD H 6

“CIAWW 4

NOUOLRND 204 MNISH 022

NOILO3S d3S0dOdd

N

‘Nosou
WEINY 0 STER Y S “242 SWRNW WNOGY

NOWIALRND 204300620 0 22! * SN0 00

ONTOND VNIV N STWARDS0 20 BON. 6

“ROM INONGWOD 20 SRSV DNBR0

2040 25 N 4200 X 0L N NONMNA TV T

“GINNH S| AN

TH ARNAY 40 INAUNOAN b A IANOSD

IO 2 W (S TTHMARNA HLND SROM 0 0524

N SENHO NNOTOY NWVATTRIND SDUON RNGSDN |

[]

SION

UpM SID|4 [DlUSPISSY f ojul Bullj
UOISISAUOD % SUOISUSIXT 108Y/3pIS

s00dg Ayuewy % Buidoospuo pajpioossy

OoM| }Dd % D3y /juol4 3bulS JDd JO UOIDRIT

6102/10/60
avg #vH 12300 anss| .

omg Jo disiny v W00 |IDW@S}UD}NSU000q
Ka1035 poOY uoHNqysy 4 - 00K, TLL8609L6L0
£ :9[BO5 woybuiuuny Auog

BUDIS PN

S)UDYINSUO;
‘uonduosaq ) £0/6102/PyUoUNqysYy HUD}NSLOD0g
AUl ‘oN’ Bumoig

OLON % 9°ON OL SMOGNIM ¥3N¥0d ONILSIX3 % +'ON OL SMOGNIM ¥3NY0d d3SO40d¥d ONILOId3IA NOILVATII dv3IY

(21095 30N 0q)
uonooyads Bunyly WooHaM 004 PUNoig

NOILVAZT3 30IS 03S0d0ydd

H

H

T

=il

o [

NY1d 4008 J3S0d0¥d

NOILVAZT3 3dIS 03S0d0ydd

Auo fons Jooly pausiuly snoqy
w,'L buuedo % ssol9 anasqo

NV1d 40074 ONOJ3S J3S0d0¥d

i

NY1d ¥0014 1Sdld Q3S0dOdd

0dg Jad s Aomooog oL

M3IIA 13341S d3S0d0¥d

NV1d 80074 ANNOY¥O d3SO40¥d

ey vt 4 porcre
" ey S
L1 - T 1)
3 |
w0 -Lm
oz
P

| 3
SR Y, i

Ll s -
% TR (|
or= -
>4

NOILYAIT13 ¥vV3¥ 03SOd0d¥d

(o[

Aug fons7 Jooly s
wy'L buvedo

it

soj0mu0y Joj komoyoos so ovoig |
UpAH M (SUIZ W) DL UoonueY

1ing Joiom

NOILYAIT13 INO¥4 d3SOd0Md

O

P | G ey WS




Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2018 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

4 Ashburton Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
15579/APP/2019/365 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
June 2019

North page 118

&

™ILLINGDON

DDDDDD




Report of the Head of Planning, Transportation and Regeneration

Address DUCKS HILL FARM DUCKS HILL ROAD NORTHWOOD

Development: Erection of a building for use as a shop and storage involving demolition of
existing sheds

LBH Ref Nos: 5907/APP/2019/872

Date Plans Received: 12/03/2019 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 03/04/2019

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 119



1k Buy A Plan

UK's Fastest and Easiest Planning Site

KED P4k
e .

o ~

... . |8

2 PLANNING !
' Map data

Horse House Shop. Ducks Hill Farm, Ducks Hill Road, Northwood. Hillingdon, HA6 2SP

TQ 7609059

) © Crown cé'b'y'ﬁght--anﬁ,dgtabase rights 2019 Qrdnance Survey 100053143

Block Plan shows area bounded by: 507559.75, 190553.03 507649.75, 190643.03 (at a scale of 1:500), OSGridRef: TQ 7609059. The representation of a road, track or path is no evidence of a right of

way. The representation of features as lines is no evidence of a property boundary.

Produced on 12th Mar 2019 from the Ordnance Survey National Geographic Database and incorporating surveyed revision available at this date. Reproduction in whole or part is prohibited without the
prior permission of Ordnance Survey. © Crown copyright 2019. Supplied by www.buyaplan.co.uk a licensed Ordnance Survey partner (100053143). Unique plan reference: #00401875-2EFCF9

Ordnance Survey and the OS Symbol are registered trademarks of Ordnance Survey, the national mapping agency of Great Britain. Buy A Plan logo, pdf design and the www.buyaplan.co.uk website

are Copyright © Pass Inc Ltd 2019

Page 120



1k Buy A Plan

' peml
2 PLANNING ~
UK's Fastest and Easiest Planning Site " 4 Map data

Horse House Shop. Ducks Hill Farm, Ducks Hill Road, Northwood. Hillingdon, HA6 2SP

Farm End ~

10

| Farm End 3"“

132

132,

Ducks Hil Farm |

i ! | !
LI |
© Grown copyright and database rights 2019 Ordnance Survey 100053143

Site Plan shows area bounded by: 507510.94, 190494.53 507710.94, 190694.53 (at a scale of 1:1250), OSGridRef: TQ 7619059. The representation of a road, track or path is no evidence of a right of
way. The representation of features as lines is no evidence of a property boundary.

Produced on 12th Mar 2019 from the Ordnance Survey National Geographic Database and incorporating surveyed revision available at this date. Reproduction in whole or part is prohibited without the
prior permission of Ordnance Survey. © Crown copyright 2019. Supplied by www.buyaplan.co.uk a licensed Ordnance Survey partner (100053143). Unique plan reference: #00401876-37E5A6

Ordnance Survey and the OS Symbol are registered trademarks of Ordnance Survey, the national mapping agency of Great Britain. Buy A Plan logo, pdf design and the www.buyaplan.co.uk website
are Copyright © Pass Inc Ltd 2019

Page 121



PV 1B 00C:T - 3JedS

woo'ec

d
<

v

3unsixe yum pasedwod 1noAe| a1ls maN

15.00m

9oeds pJeA 91940u0) -

3uip|inq pasodoud -

s3ulp|ing 3unsix3 -

]

]

Page 122



vV 18 00T - 9|ed3S

A

weo'te

$95M Y1M In0ABT 9IS SUnsIXg

»
»

21.34m

asn uelsanba
JawioA

asn adel01s

osn |1e19y

Page 123



vV 18 00¢:T - 9|edS

A

woo'ec

S9SN Y1M 1N0Ae| 311 MaN

v

15.00m

92eds pJeA 93240u0) -

asn adeJols -

osn |le1ay -

Page 124



A

woo'ec

vV 1e 00T:T - d|ed3s

uoneas|q yiioN

v

sloop J31INys -

3.16m

Page 125



woo'ec

¥V 1€ 00T:T - 3[eds

uolleas|3 yinos

sloop 4313INYS -

3.16m

Page 126



vV 1e 00T:T - d|ed3s

A

woo'ST

UOI1BA3|] 1S9/

v

3.16m

Page 127



woo'ec

v

A

vV 1e 00T:T - d|ed3s

3unsixs yum paJsedwod uoileAs|3 yuonN

3uip|inq pasodold

sloop 42131NYS

s3ulp|ing 3unsix3

0O

3.16m

Page 128



woo'ee

; S e " DQFr-ovw—-—---———— " ;
: ; @ :
i . —_— H | & 1
! 1 M ' M ! !
i 1 ) | BFBPFBm—m—m——7 | i
DS ol e S ekt Rt (i i o : TR T 2 [ e - - --------- L o e T S el i i -
||.||1.|.r IIIIIIIII .-I.\ ||||||||||||||||| .H)rwl SRR I||.1|._.M|IN4-.I IIIII ll‘._.l.n.llll.rL.,ur IIIIIII .-|1.I.\ IIIIIII
T= @ e 2 . 1 - ® ™k - - B -
& - a ~ . i
3uip|ingq pasodoudd -
sloop J93Inys -
s3ulp|ing 3uisix3 -
vV 1e 00T T - 3|eds

uoI11eA3|3 YInos

ol o

3.16m

Page 129



vV 1e 00T:T - d|ed3s

9|3ue Joou

A

woo'st

v

8UI1SIXa Y1M uosiiedwod UoIeAd|D 1S9

3uip|ing pasodoud -

3ulp|ing 3unsix3y -

]

[

3.16m

Page 130



‘__\,:7;?"/5 —

Notes:

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2018 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

Duck Hill Farm

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
5907/APP/2019/872 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
June 2019

North page 131

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Transportation and Regeneration

Address 18 LONG DRIVE RUISLIP
Development: Change of use from A1 to Mixed Use A1/A3
LBH Ref Nos: 74580/APP/2019/470

Date Plans Received: 07/02/2019 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 07/02/2019

North Planning Committee - 19th June 2019
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 132



(014 oL EVDOSZL:L ‘00:} =108 dnoig 3 S weld SV 19nop Ul Jj JOjeubiQ 347 03 JUSWNO0P S[Y} UO SUOISSIWO 7526 THB0ON SOleM PUE PUEIBUT Ul poloisibel Z1p vaIN U
| | 59}, % 6102720120 o s e s topoansc sosisly  poyunubsope) @ @ © it

. 14V ‘seis 0°)'Y/95°EG ou buweia dIN #apexoaud ‘suoneoyoads ‘sippow Buipnoul uoneuojul oefold Pejenosse 1AL (I8 UM pi uBisape mmm pieA¥00Q OLOISIH 8y L
00s:} disiny yynos ejson NN ‘disiny yinog ‘aAuq Buo gy sssaippeais | yBulg ysajwiey| oreuduo Ul pes) a9 JIeYs Il @ WBLAdoD i jusjuoo ubisep sy pue SL 2€1918 #€91(0) v+ ‘doys siouior ayL
ueid a)is

09 0G Oy 0€E OC 0L O
5 s m—) !

sue|d o0|g
0scl:1L

Page 133




ZVD0g: | #1s

9¥9) SWL 6102/20/0
LAVHQ SIS || Y/9G7EG 10U Bumeia
diisinyg yinos eis0

1Ny UINOS ‘@AQ BUOT g| sEeIRRe 3

dnoI5 IS TF0

dIN Aa pawsud
uBuyS ysejuey wEuti0

400 ur peai o Jous Y ‘9 1ubukdoo

W10 UB|SSP Sl PUE USWINOOP SIUL

TSRO T ,

ZLy VAN 1uey
o @ @ Q ke
pIruBISepE MMM PIBAY00Q JUOISIH BUL
2€1918 ¥E9L(0) b+ “doys sisulor 8y |

12 fewsaw) 519400

Popusdsns 2887 HO

Popusdsns 00EZ HO

[Po3TWTT UBTSOP 9IN3093TYOIE)

Page 134



€ 4 | 0

051

ZVD0§:1 15

9¥9) SWL 6102/20/0
L4VAQ S 1) Y/9G'Eg ou Bume
diisiny yinos eiso

MN ‘diIsiny Yinos ‘aAug BuoT gy sseippe aus

dnois IS

A Hapepso
uBuIS ysejuiey Jorusi0

SIS GR0p Ul 1 JoleulBuo U7 oF
10 510115 “sapUEdaIOSIP AUE Lode1 AIDIEIPWLIL B} UO PO0BLP 94 Of SUOISUSLIP.

ZLy VAN ey
weyeyd

PIEAY00Q QUOISIH 8U L
2€1918 ¥€91(0) pi+ ‘doyg sieuIop sy |

juoiydoyg pasodolid pue Bunsix3g

2202 v Ao19 Baqin
U pa1EI003p S100p PUE SWOPUIA

2090 01 WWOOOL 1E paREIsU|
,-Honowvag severvvaa

0S:1

juouaydoysg pasodo.ud

Smr
80-Va0 3 32y
oIS ¥ 1P8 VA

5008 TV Ut PRUSIUY SIPUEY L0-HXT

1ZLHSY Wtien
slpuei 100g

P 150D, pausiuy 2 01 a6pe
€13 U0y} pUE X0q BUIUMY “OJUI0D JO SIPEUS
fq, 23k

1A "Buume ouge; siqerestas petesado Alenueny
Bumy

Wbiay sanal 3, oyl
A eadiy 0166 TV o1 oI

10 poULIOj SiVRI 30)j0D, PaeuINI! Aleuwaw|

(@reURLIII LON 11 Swmay)
‘ajduwes poroidde 1500 Llew o] pay “paJ E1S0D
u sppued 308} pajuud 13105  oIi0e [Bdo w0y P03

BB soT L WwosE
‘suinas pas e1s00, 1

By wwgs L

“Humn juudop 0 prjos wioy Bugenpe.d
S10p auy ey prsoy paydde asianay
e

M
Junouwnido sesfo o pajud
AU 3yym 00 wuing), X 557
‘KU PG WROWNA0.

“JAUIA SIYM 100 WYY X 057

EEEEe}]

eodu 0466 T2 oI e feco
w0y pauLI0) SIe] B1500), pateUw

12Us669 0EE0LYEYE 1432 XapewoI)

tptew o1 pausiuy Aen

12 ifewsa 519100

0S:1

juosydoys Bunsixg

ROR 0 waueag

SpeRp piEpuUEls of 223y “sbuxy
duiep pue sajqEo pas SsOUIETS ‘Sials0d
[PUOOWO_BEpOILIOS0E 0} Swe) [

AVHL NIHLIM
NOLLYNIWNT ‘a3

GLYNIWNTI TIM)
3DV4
¥3L137 D1TAHDV TVdO

GLYNIWNTT TM)
30v4

¥31137 2I7AHIV TvdO

SYILLITNIHLIM
NOILYNIWNTI ‘@3

(SLYNIWNTTI LON TUM)
WNINIWNTY

¥0 13315 Q¥ £/2 a3y
(ILYNIWNTTILON TIM)
WNINIWNTY

g0 133LS QY £/1 ILIHM

[ 0s:h

! uoi}oag buiumy

por

[Po3TWTT UBTSOP 9IN3093TYOIE)

aueier Buume

e aEIoenE) WL

SIN

s|ie}aq abeubig

og 09

3OV DAYV
VA0 ILYNIWATTI

dI¥LS IAIM WINOO -
SNYNL3Y £/2 31dWYS
Q3A0YddY HOLVIW OL
Q34 v1S0D NI ANVE
TANIA Q3LYNIWATI-NON

SNYNLIY WWOE
- £/1 21TAYOV vdO
AILYNINNTII-NON

31dWVS 03A0¥ddY HOLYIW OL
AYYL NOIS WNINIWNTY d31vOD
¥3AMOd HLIM d30V1d3d

38 OL VIDSV4 ONILSIX3

a I

J01yun 3101

Page 135

NOILYNIWNTTI
Q37T IYNYILINI
HLIM DITAYOY

IVdO WWOS



¢ z L 0 ZVD0S:1 =15 dnoi IS W0
| 9Yi9] PWLL 6102/20/L0 1°Q . e b AT
= o e o — 0 5110 ‘sopuedaiosp e odos Aiopouiiy a1 W popop o swosuoup  payunubisepe/ @ @) Q) el
diisiny ynog e1s0n N ‘diisiny yInog ‘aAuq BuoT g sseipre ais ybuis ysejwey orutLO piruBisspemmm P1eA400Q SHOISIH 8y L
Vo pasodoud

12 ifewsa 519100

uonouniuoo ui pea 24 Il2Us 1 ‘G 14BKAoO 51 1WSIUCD UBISSP SiI PUE USWNKOP SIUL

08l ‘Bulysyowsp

a10jeq bulieaq peof jou Ji
poORUD 54 0} Silem Bunsixg
:8JON

2€1918 ¥€91(0) pi+ ‘doyg sieuIop sy |

[Po3TWTT UBTSOP 9IN3093TYOIE)

Page 136



Superstore

Notes:

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2018 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

18 Long Drive

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
74580/APP/2019/470 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
June 2019

North Ppage 137

™ILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 To sign and receive the minutes of the previous meetings
	Minutes of Previous Meeting

	6 70 Northwood Road, Harefield - 74520/APP/2019/996
	996
	LP

	7 4 Ashburton Road Ruislip - 15579/APP/2019/365
	365
	LP

	8 Ducks Hill Farm Ducks Hill Road, Northwood - 5907/APP/2019/872
	872
	LP

	9 18 Long Drive, Ruislip - 74580/APP/2019/470
	470
	LP

	10 Enforcement Report
	11 Enforcement Report
	12 Enforcement Report
	13 Enforcement Report
	 PART I - Plans for North Planning Committee
	North Committee Cover
	996 STITCHED
	FS 996
	Site Location Plan
	Existing Plans
	Existing Elevation
	Proposed Block Plan
	Proposed Ground Floor Plan
	Proposed First Floor and Roof Plan
	Proposed Elevations
	Proposed Fnece
	LP

	365 STITCHED
	FS
	Block Plan
	Location Plan
	Existing Plans
	Proposed Landscaping
	Proposed Plans
	LP

	872 STITCHED
	FS
	Block Plan
	Location Plan
	New Site Layout compared with existing
	Existing Site Layout with Uses
	New Site Layout
	North Elevation
	South Elevation
	West Elevation
	Proposed North Elevation
	Proposed South Elevation
	Proposed West Elevation
	LP

	470 STITCHED
	FS
	Site Plan
	Existing Plan
	Existing and Proposed Shopfront
	Proposed GA
	LP



